Henley Surf Life Saving Club
Annual Report 2011 / 2012
87" Season




SECRETARY PREFACE

| present to you this Annual Report for 2011/12. We have presented you with
acknowledgement of all our supporters and sponsors.

There is a great buzz around the club as | see it growing and looking into the future. | never
thought | would still be waiting for the new building to start but | can safely say it will next
season.

The club has achieved Good Sport Level 1 status which provides a safe licensed premises
environment for all members and the public. | am very proud to announce our club has
also achieved Starclub Status which is a reflection on the good work our committee has
achieved with a strong constitution, OH&S practices and general running the club with
various programs in place.

| hope you enjoy this report and support our club sponsors. Again thanks to Jane Dewar for
formatting and editing this report, and my wife Sue for running the bar and supporting me.

Kevin Fitzgerald
CLUB SECRETARY
LIFE MEMBER
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VICE PATRONS

Hon. Paul Caica MP

Hon. Steve Georganas MP

John Baker
Jim Fitzpatrick
Max Bray T
Rodney Bridgman
Rod McFarlane

AW Jolly 77
DF Dineen ¥

WG Zimmerman T

CH Hele =r

RJ McDonough 1r
MB Butterfield OAM T

FN Tucker
CM Calnan T
D Hemsley

AA Park 7

BR Duhne OAM

GW Duhne
TG Mulvihill
GA Bull T
RG Williams
GR Payze
AS Lanyon
TM Dayoren
GR Fazzalari
GW King T
B E Cole

Honour Roll

FOUNDER
Dan F Dineen

PATRON
John Butterfield

PRESIDENT
Neville Fielder

VICE PRESIDENT
Joe Bayer

HONORARY MEMBERS

‘Super Sid’ Goodfellow r

Peter Brass
Gavin Stagg
Leigh Causby
Kevin Renfrey
John Hatwell
Chris Sheehy
John Coorey
Andrew Farren
Peter Hodgkison

LIFE MEMBERS ;

C Chambers
CM Yeoman
CV Fisher T
FC Hill &
AHJ Hallett T
CD Fielder OAM 47
TJ Jennings RVM
LG Bailey
A Roberts
JM Doherty
GA Anderson
RG Hill
AB Nelson
AR Forward F
KB Fitzgerald
MW Searcy
PA Martin
LK Oaten
JA Foody
GP Fletcher
ND Fielder
PJ Hogan

¢ Denotes Deceased
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Neville Fielder
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Kevin Fitzgerald
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Mark Travers

Club Captain

Tom Lanyon

Membership Manager
Shelly Nelson
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Sarah Melios Traver

Junior Representative

Instructing Coordinator

Life Member Representative

Philip Hogan r Leah Panakera-Thorpe Barrie Cole
LIFESAVING COMMITTEE

Vice Captain Youth Coordinator First Aid Officer

Shelly Nelson Daniel Travers Richard Bates

IRB Officer ATV Officer Radio Officer

Shane Johns

Russell Watkins

Shane Johns

Life Saving Adviser
Anthony Tammita

Life Saving Adviser
Andrew Henry

Life Saving Adviser
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Water Captain

Andrew Lanyon

Board Captain
Dean Woods

Boat Captain

Jamie Butterfield

Beach Captain

Andrew Henry

Ski Captain

Dave Foureur
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Emma Cassidy
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Gary Fazzalari

Clothing Manager

Lynda Fazzalari/Lou Howard

Bar Manager

Sue Fitzgerald

Public Officer

Kevin Fitzgerald

Responsible Officer

Kevin Fitzgerald

Webmaster Club Historian Sponsorship Manager

J Robinson Rose Nelson Jane Dewar

Mandatory Reporting Officers OH&S Officer Grants Officer

Lindy Lewis / Hannah Foody Kevin Fitzgerald lane Dewar
BUILDING COMMITTEE

Neville Fielder Joe Bayer Aaron Lewis

Matteo Simone Phil Hogan

AWARDS COMMITTEE

Kevin Fitzgerald

Paul Martin

Barry Duhne

Trevor Mulvihill

Neville Fielder
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President’s Foreword

The 2011/ 12 season — the Club’s 87th year of operation has seen further strong growth in all areas.

Our membership has grown to well over 500 now with new members across all age groups which is very pleasing.
Our finances are sound and we thank Mark Travers for his expertise and diligence in this area. Our major
fundraiser — The West Beach Community Bank Big Row was another outstanding success in February raising

$68,535 toward the new Clubrooms.

Our Patrols performed admirably again this year with results still to be published in the State Patrol Efficiency
Competition. Our Training team has again ensured another near record number of members have gained a
variety of awards. Our Trainers spend much of their own time on top of their patrols etc ensuring the rest of us
are skilled and upskilled in a range of First Aid and Life Saving disciplines and we thank them all for their huge
efforts.

Our competition area had another successful year and there are several ongoing initiatives underway to ensure
those members wishing to compete at a high level have every opportunity to do so with the appropriate support.

Many of our members travelled to Stansbury again to conduct the Beach Safety session for the Stansbury Primary
School — an event that the children, teachers and parents all enjoy. Next year we hope that another Yorke
Peninsular school can join us.

By the time you read this Annual Report our dear old Clubrooms have been removed from the landscape. It has
been such a long and tiresome road and even when we have been on the cusp of commencement new hurdles
have appeared. During May and June this year things came to a head and the fact we have now finally made a
start is only due to the co-operation of Staff of The Minister for Emergency Services, Minister for the
Environment, Minister for Infrastructure and Charles Sturt Council.

| wish to particularly thank our Local State Labor Member Paul Caica for his ongoing support, and Federal Labor
Member Steve Georganas. If not for the assistance of Steve we would have lost the $10,000 Federal Grant that
will partly cover the cost of rainwater tanks and reticulation in the new building.

We must also thank Elaine Farmer and the Board of Management of Surf Life Saving SA who have agreed to act as
Guarantor for our share of the cost of the building. This was a requirement put in place by Crown Law and
without this Guarantee we could not have proceeded.

Your Committee has been very conservative in the financial commitments we have entered and we are confident
that we can comfortably afford the loan repayments, the running costs of the new building and of course the cost
of putting our patrols on the beach. But we need to continue to be prudent in all areas and continue to support
our ongoing fundraising efforts. The Foundation Fifty fundraising initiative is almost fully subscribed, raising
$80,000 of the $100,000 target and we thank Joe Bayer for putting this initiative together.

This year | was delighted to award The President’s Trophy to Jane Dewar in acknowledgement of her continuing
behind the scenes efforts in managing and administering the Big Row and support of the Committee in general.
It was Jane’s initiative to create the Henley Challenge concept which raised $5,000 toward the new Clubrooms
(and we hope this initiative will grow in the coming years).

$5 o,

Once again, a huge thank you to our volunteer members, families, friends and supporters for their efforts in
ensuring that our Club remains respected, successful and an enjoyable place to be.

NEVILLE FIELDER

PRESIDENT
LIFE MEMBER
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Foundation 50 Members

Thank you to these generous members and supporters who have joined the Foundation 50 initiative — a crucial
initiative for the fundraising for the new building.

Kevin and Sue Fitzgerald

Joe Bayer

Neville Fielder

Des Flavel

John Butterfield

Peter Butler

Quentin Dorward

Tom and Andrew Lanyon
Mark Travers and Family
Darren Hocking

Tim and Jude Fitzgerald

Rob Langford

Jamie Butterfield and Family
Gary Fazzalari

Kevin Renfrey

Margie Barry and Hannah Flynn - “The Chiropractic Works”
Scott Mather

Rod McFarlane

Steve and Jane Horsman
Peter and Sharon Oborn

Phil Hogan and Family

The Forest Family

Graham “Butch” Payze

Fran Dedai

Chook, Cathy and Levi Barratt
John Foody and Family

The Tape Family

Jodie and Lee Emmett and Family
Grantley White and Family
Geoff Fuller

Rod Payze

Rod Hill

Pam Gunn and Sue Graebner
John Elice Flint

The Menner Family

Paul and Jane Leonard

Jen Frisby-Smith — “Frisbee Chiropractic”
Carly Lutze

Tom and Pat Jennings
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Presentation Night Award Recipients

CLUB MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Phil Hogan

Phil was awarded the Club Member of the Year this year in recognition of his contribution
and leadership a variety of capacities at the Club during the past 12 months.

Phil has been Chair of the Junior Division for several years now and has shown
outstanding foresight and leadership in gathering a dedicated group of like minded
people around him to ensure the continued improvement, forward planning and success
for our Junior Division. His efforts have seen our Junior membership numbers grow to
record levels and the programs we have in place now provide a very sound foundation for
the entire club as our younger members develop and transit through to the youth and
eventually senior ranks within our club.

Phil continues in his roles as Age Group Leader and member of the Building Committee in
addition to his role on the Management Committee. Congratulations Phil and thank you
for your continued efforts.

PRESIDENT’S AWARD
Jane Dewar

Jane was awarded the President’s Trophy in recognition of her behind the scenes efforts as
Sponsorship Manager. In addition to the base requirements of the role she took on the
administration of the The West Beach Community Bank Big Row in a most efficient and
professional manner. This involved countless hours of liaison with past and prospective
sponsors, generating correspondence and invoicing for pledges, banking and planning the
logistics of the event as well as the after party celebrations.

On top of this Jane established ‘The Henley Challenge’ fundraising initiative which was a very
successful fundraiser with over $5,000 raised going toward the building fund.

BEST FIRST YEAR MEMBER (H Johns Memorial Trophy) BARRY DUHNE SENIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
Gary Ashton Simon Mitris

BARRY DUHNE JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR JUNIOR PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Joshua Smith Madeline Howard

2 o
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SENIOR PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR
George Symeonakis

HENLEY CHAMPION PATROL
Black Patrol

Jake Fitzgerald (captain)
Mark Travers (vice captain)
Daniel Murdock

Stephen Forest

Aria Bolkus

Olivia Bros

Michael Brown

Annina D Amico

Stephen Flatman

Rebecca Forest

Andy Murdock

Carolyn Neilson

Daniel Polec

Penny Sedgman-Daris
Chelsea Sleczka

Joshua Williams

MOST PATROL HOURS (“SUPER SID TROPHY”)
George Symeonakis

500 HOURS
Scott Mather

200 HOURS

Jake Fitzgerald
Dean Woods
Quentin Dorward
Steve Forest
Andrew Morrison
Zoe Tammita

SPECIAL RECOGNITION

Neville Fielder — commitment to the new building

Gary Tredrea — commitment to gym and strength training for Henley Members

Sonja Smith — commitment to continual development of the Henley Extreme Team

Dave Cassidy - commitment to continual development of the Henley Extreme Team

Ali Albanese - commitment to junior newsletter and other graphic arts work for the club as a whole

WENLEy
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CHOOK AND BEVERLEY FIELDER AWARD
Nicholas Travers

MOST OUTSTANDING CARNIVAL COMPETITOR MALE
Brad Vogt

MOST OUTSTANDING CADET CARNIVAL COMPETITOR MALE
Sean Dedai

MOST OUTSTANDING MASTERS COMPETITOR
Rick Daly

CLUB CHAMPION SENIOR FEMALE
Emma Cassidy

CLUB CHAMPION SENIOR MALE
Liam Forest

CLUB CHAMPION FEMALE MASTERS
Katheryn Vogt

CLUB CHAMPION MALE MASTERS
Gary Ashton

CADET CLUB CHAMPION MALE
Liam Forest

CADET CLUB CHAMPION FEMALE
Hannah Sitters

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR — WATER
Joshua Smith

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR — CRAFT
Harry Forest

MOST ENTHUSIASTIC COMPETITOR — BOATS
Peter Oborn

CLUB SWIM SENIOR MALE
Gary Ashton

CLUB SWIM SENIOR FEMALE
Bec Forest

CLUB SWIM CADET MALE
Ethan Miller

$%

CLUB SWIM CADET FEMALE
Annina D’Amico

HENLE}
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Club Captain

At the end of another successful season it would be remiss to not reflect on what we’ve achieved but also to
understand where we have room for improvement.

Patrol services have been and will remain Henley’s priority and focus, as without these we would not exist as a
club. It has therefore been encouraging to see our assiduous training team bring almost 60 new members into
our patrolling group this season. Even though we now have a larger pool of members to fill our patrols, we must
all remain diligent and dedicated to our own patrol commitments, and not rely on others to pick up our slack.
The number of instances of people failing to attend their patrols is slowly on the rise and to ensure we nip this in
the bud, next season there will be a focus on enforcing our already existing processes and policies around patrol
attendance and penalty patrols.

| do not wish to detract from the huge commitment and effort that our members have made this season.
Collectively, Henley members have accumulated over 5,030 hours patrolling for surf clubs and state services (e.g.
rescue helicopter, jet boat, jet skis, ‘SurfCom’ radio room) in the 2011/12 season which is a tremendous amount
of their time to volunteer.

In the past Henley has struggled to encourage its Junior members to progress into the Senior competition area;
over the past few years, however, there’s been a resurgence of the Juniors competitively which is certainly
pushing the club to ensure that there is a structured and welcoming competition area to support this progression.
Along with this growth we will find ourselves in need of more coaches and officials and so encourage everyone to
take up these opportunities when offered.

I'am once again amazed by the willingness of Henley members to volunteer and assist around the club wherever
they may be needed. As Club Captain | frequently feel that | am constantly asking for a lot from our members
(whether that be filling in for a last minute patrol, running some extra training, preparing some documentation or
even just cleaning the club rooms) and am continuously astounded and made proud when the answer is always
an unreserved “yes” or “no problems”. It's this committed and selfless nature of our members that makes Henley
such a great club and thank everyone who has contributed to this.

I"d also like to take a moment to particularly recognise and thank Shelly Nelson who has covered a myriad of roles
within the club this season (often without choice or purely because there was no one else to do so) and has done
so conscientiously, autonomously and without reward or recognition. | have no doubt that we would not have
had such a successful season if it wasn’t for the contributions made by Shelly in so many different aspects of our
club,

We are now faced with the challenge of maintaining this high standard that Henley has built but without our club
rooms for support and communication and ask that, now more than ever, we all work together to continue the
Henley enthusiasm and quality.

TOM LANYON
CLUB CAPTAIN

HENLE)
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Vice Captains Report

Firstly, | would like to mention how refreshing it was to have so many patrolling members this season. We had 11
patrolling groups and next season it looks like we could have at least two more.

| would like to thank our Patrol Captains for the season. George Symeonakis, Shannon Asa, Bianca Parker, Sean
Flectcher, Phil Hogan, Tom Lanyon, Tony Tammita, Aaron Lewis and Hannah Foody.

A special mention to our two youngest patrol captains - Bianca Parker and Jake Fitzgerald. | hope these two
members keep developing their leadership skills because | anticipate you will be part of the bigger picture in the
future.

People’s attendances at patrols this season were varied. Next season the committee has decided to restructure
the penalty system for not attending patrols. If, you don’t attend your patrol with no sub you will get a penalty
patrol. If, you miss another patrol with no sub you will be asked to explain personally your actions to the
management committee. This will ensure Henley continues to serve the community with vigilance.

A special mention to one of our youngest patrolling members. Maddie Howard had 100% attendances for the
season. Thank you for leading the way.

A few examples of Henley’s service and vigilance this season

Patient was identified as being in distress on the Northern side of the Jetty. Hannah Sitters and Paul Leonard
performed an extremely effective IRB retrieval.

The rest of RED patrol worked as a team to ensure that Oxygen, Defib, communications and ongoing patrol was
maintained. The patient was in mild to moderate respiratory distress that failed to improve with oxygen. An
ambulance crew attended the scene and eventually discharged the patient into the care of his friends. There was
no doubt that without rapid identification of the patient’s condition and an efficient rescue and resuscitation, the
outcome for the patient would have been grave.

Three things were identified from this incident:

1. Our patrol members all exhibit outstanding skills and professionalism in performing rescues.

2. The Northern end of the Jetty is a major problem area for inexperienced swimmers, and,

3. Jack Mather is a very handy nipper to have around as it was Jack who identified the swimmer in distress
and alerted the patrol. Well done to all involved.

Our community swims were conducted brilliantly and the absence of rescues and/or incident is a reflection on
how well organised these events were. Sean Fletcher did a particularly high-quality job on Australia Day. | would
also like to acknowledge Tony Tammita’s commitment to supporting these events and showing ongoing
leadership in the water. The patrolling members who did extra patrols for these events showed dedication and

commitment in supporting our vision to grow and develop as a club.

A small anecdote of commitment - Tim Cavanagh’s wife was competing at Master States and we were finding it
difficult to find a few more people to do an extra patrol. Tim stepped up to the plate even though he had other
commitments he found time to help the club and his community.

The Bunning’s BBQ's have been a great fundraiser. Around $4,500 was raised over 5 days.
Tom Jennings — a massive thank you for helping every day. Your support made my job a lot easier.

Russell Watkin — thanks for helping order, counting money, taking money to the bank setting up and packing up
each time,

HENLEY

&,

. HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB v Page 9
e ETS A NNUAL REPORT 2011/2012



Oscar Forest (from U9’s) who was so helpful buying bread one
day.

Chris Sheehy — for taking the lead to set the dates and get us
moving.

Thank you to everyone who helped out at the BBQ's.

The Vice Captains role needs time and commitment so due to our family’s addition | will be unable to do this role
next season. However, | encourage someone with new ideas and a willingness to work hard towards a great
future for HSLSC to have a go as it’s very rewarding.

SHELLY NELSON (WATKIN)
VICE-CAPTAIN

Henley SLSC Officials

Thank you to these members who are Henley’s Officials:

Leisa Moroney-Plouffe
Shelly Nelson (Watkin)
Phil Hogan

Barry Duhne

Mark Frisby-Smith
Sandra Daly

Mitzy Dorward

Peter Oborn

Sharon Ayris-Oborn
Barrie Cole

Mark Frances

Roy Menner

John Coorey

Tim Cavey

Chris Sheehy

Trevor Mulvihill
Michael Domarecki
Jim Doherty

WENLEy
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Patrol Hours 2011/2012

SURNAME FIRST NAME
Anderson Grantley
Antoniadis Olympia
Asa Shannon
Ashton Gary
Barclay Kate
Barratt Neil
Bates Richard
Bayer Joseph
Bersagliere Olivia
Bhattarai Thakur
Bingham Tom
Bolkus Aria
Bortolan Luiz
Brennecke Geoffrey
Bros Olivia
Bros Lachlan
Brown Michael
Brown John
Butterfield Jamie
Cassidy David
Cassidy Laura
Cassidy Jake
Cassidy Emma
Cavanagh Tim
Cavanagh Katie
Cavey Brittany
Cavey Damon
Chambers India-Rose
Chouhan Chida
Christie Tahlia
Ciccarello Mia
Codd Rebecca
Coldwell Isabella
Cole Madeline
Cole Barrie
Coorey Tania
Coorey John -
Coarey Matthew
Coorey Katherine
Curnow Katheryn
D Amico Annina
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S HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB

e 2
Lir saqe ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2011/2012

HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012

36
16.5
15
27.75
A5
6.5
17.5

4.25
1925
15
17.25
225

31

315
49.75
26.75

14
s
28
27.25
18
8.5
12:25

1975
2315
33

17

32

50
47
23575

20.25
325

ALL HOURS
2011/2012 (incl.
other clubs and

state services)

3

0

36
22.5
15
36
7.75
6.5
1.5

4.25
1925
15
65.75
225

3.
61.75
315
77
26.75
22.5
145
28
27.25
18
8.5
12.25

19.75
23.5
33

157
40.25
24575
57

47
2375

20.25
325

HENLEY HOURS
SINCE 1970

Not avail.
40.25
257725
16.5
34.75
49.5
TETA)
438.5
2215
19.5
59

57

37
790.5
51

35
74.25
Not avail.
782.75
261.5
112.25
20
192.75
73.5
31.25
52.75
8.5
12.25
28.5
19.75
28.75
56.25
42.75
147.75
823.5
85.25
52.25
173.25
93
114.5
325
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SURNAME

D Amico
Daley
Davoren
Davoren-Searcy
de Beer
De Pasquale
Dedai
Devries
Devries
Dewar
Dillon
Dillon
Dorward
Dorward
Duffy
DUNK
Dunk
DUNK
Easley
Ellice-Flint
Emmins
Fazzalari
Fielder
Fielder
Fitzgerald
Fitzgerald
Flatman
Fletcher
Fletcher
Foody
Foody
Foody
Ford
Forest
Forest
Forest
Forest
Forest
Forest
Forte
Foureur
Frances

HENLE}
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Angela
Richard
Skye
Amber
Jade
Kristian
Sean
Evette
Joseph
Jane
Josie
Nicole
Quentin
Jake
Zoe
ANDREW
Callum
MADELINE
Tiarne
John
Cally
Gary
Neville
Sam
Jake
Kevin
Stephen
Sean
Gregory
Jack
Hannah
Meg
Melissa
Rebecca
Stephen
Liam
Harry
Lewis
Ella
Adriana
David
Mark
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HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012

4.25
22.25
18

19:5
14,5
23
19.75
13.75
17

33:5
16.75
9.5
22.25
18.5
18.5
25.25

4.5

S5
4.5

23.25

20

20.75
36.75
36.5
18.5
45

28.25
25

ALL HOURS
2011/2012 (incl.
other clubs and
state services)

4.25
22:25
18

0

0
19.5
14.5
23
1975
16.75
17

33.5
16.75
9.5
22.25
18.5
18.5
51
43
1775

4.5
25.25
5455
4.5

23.25

20

20.75
36.75
49.75
18.5
4.5

28.25
25

HENLEY HOURS
SINCE 1970

4.25
83
39.5
1925
Not avail.
5575
98.5
23
19.75
224
40.25
97.25
216.5
16.75
17325
22.25
20.5
18.5
136.5
Not avail.
Not avail.
9.5
703
362.25
249.5
461.25
39.5
169
598.5
259.5
255.5
4
193.5
134.75
214,75
59.5
4.5
84.5
51

9
901.75
150.75
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SURNAME

Frances
Frances
Frances
Friel
Frisby-Smith
Frisby-Smith
Giirre
Giirre
Gilbert
Graebner
Grant
Grimshaw
Grosser
Gunn

Hall
Hammond
Hammond
Hammond
Hannaford
Harington
Harris
Heath
Heaver
Heaver
Heaver
Hemsley
Henry
Hocking
Hogan
Holmes
Horsman
Howard
Howes-Bahr
Ireland
Jennings
Jessup
Johns
Johns
Joynes
Kelly
Kerrison
Killian

HENLEY

FIRST NAME

Hayden
Rebecca
Catherine
Hayley
Mark
Jennifer
Ramla
Lucky
Andrew
Susan
Damien
Samuel
Hayley
Pam
Shannon
Molly
Arnie
Robin
Steven
Claire
Adam
Ned
Kane
Tyson
Jesse
Meredith
Andrew
Darren
Philip
Simon
Steven
Madeleine
Catriona
Taylor
Simon
Zachary
Shane
Jessica 2
Michelle
Andrew
Dean
Andrew
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HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012

8.25
8.25

'3
30.25
23.25

8.75

1275
19
20.5
34.5

26.5
12
4.25
17.5
24.75
17.25
4.25
13:5
4.5

245
42
20
61

16.75
35
28.25

16.75

18.75

31.5
20.25
26.25
23.75

ALL HOURS
2011/2012 (incl.
other clubs and
state services)

8.25
8.25
4

13
30.25
23.25

8.75
30
34.75
19
235
345

26.5
12
4.25
1975
34.25
17.25
4.25
13.5
4.5

24.5
42
20
61

16.75

5915

28.25

16.75

18.75

31.5
20.25
26.25
23.75

HENLEY HOURS
SINCE 1970

82.5
39.25
26.5
13
40.5
27.5
1375
9.25
8.75
Not avail.
41.75
19
88.25
34.5
38
26.5
19
4.25
381
7S
249
4.25
13.5
214.75
Not avail.
28.75
75
405.5
752
73
172
28.25
50
151745
931.5
345.75
668.75
47

55
20.25
36.5
46.5
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SURNAME

Kiosses
Kourakis
Kourakis
Kralik
Kulikowski
Langford
Lanyon
Lavingdale
Lawson
Lee
Leonard
Leonard
Lewis
Lewis
Lewis-Vassallo
Loielo
Lopez
Low
Martin
Martin
Mather
Matthew
Maxwell
May
McAnulty
McDeed
McKinnon
Melios-Traver
Menner
Menner
Miller
Miller
Milner
Milner
Mitris
Moore
Moarris
Morrison
Muller
Murdock
Murdock
Neilson

HENLEY

FIRST NAME

Joshua
Irini
Georgia
Chelsea
David
Robert
Thomas
Michelle
Rae
Susan
Jack
Paul
Lindy
Aaron
Michael
loey
Raisy
Cecilia
Paul
Craig
Scott
Peter
Libby-may
Nick
Geoff
Vincent
Brigette
Sarah
Roy
Kate
Joshua
Ethan
Mary
Michael
Simon
Ben
Brad
Andrew
Kristian
Daniel
Andy
Carolyn
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HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012

14.25
14
18.75
18
25.75
42.25

175

ALL HOURS
2011/2012 (incl.
other clubs and
state services)

14.25

195
17.75

37
55

1275
15
245
1355
28.75

HENLEY HOURS
SINCE 1970

4.25
42.25
45.25
26.25

39
Not avail.
305.5
37.25
52.25
23.25
A4S
370
647.75
944.25
4.5
33.25
42

5
2916
600.25
534
48.75
213.25
Not avail.
63.75
8.25
196.25
232.75
409
139.5
110225

19:5
1775

25

41
519

7.25
2115
34.75

93

135

68.75
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SURNAME FIRST NAME HENLEY HOURS ALL HOURS HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012 2011/2012 (incl. SINCE 1970

other clubs and

state services)

Nelson Shelly 42.5 42.5 195
Oborn Peter 157 17 38
OCallaghan Leo 0 45 Not avail.
Ortiz Barbosa Manuela 37 377 45.75
Panakera-Thorpe Leah 17.75 17.75 2335
Parker Bianca 39 39 247.5
Parker Steve 32.75 32.75 44,75
Parker Olivia 13.5 20 36.75
Parker Neil 0 0 251.25
Peters Rikki 0 0 4.25
Plouffe James 345 34.5 85
Polec Daniel 13.25 13.25 13.25
Reid Shane 10 10 10
Reschke Lucas 0 0 105
Richards Timothy 4 4 4
Robinson Emma 18 24.5 28.5
Robhinson Scott 17.75 17575 366
Robinson Patrick 0 0 40.25
Roe Rachel 47 47 47
Roe Brett 19.25 19.25 19.25
Rusanoff Jake 0 0 6.5
Ruygrok Nicholas 18.5 18.5 18.5
Schwerdt Erik 0 0 16.25
Searcy Emma 0 0 14772
Sedgman-Daris Penny 18.25 18.25 45
Seery Chris 4.5 4.5 4.5
Sharp Ryan 1595 13%5 55.25
Sheehy Daniel 10 35 232.75
Shuttleworth Mark 745 33.25 672.25
Sichler Kym 0 0 153.75
Simone Matteo 36.75 36.75 470.75
Sitters Hannah 30.75 30.75 260.75
Size Isaac 4.5 4.5 4.5
Slaven Alexandra 8.25 8.25 8.25
Sleczka Chelsea 28.25 28.25 28.25
Smallacombe Regan 29.25 29.25 132.5
Smallacombe Courtney 8.75 8.75 185.25
Smith Josh Fr 16.75 16.75 24.75
Starkey Stefan 40.75 40.75 54,5
Stefano Vanessa 17.75 17.75 17.75
Stewart Patrick 34.25 34.25 39.25
Stewart Madeline 14.25 14.25 2275
RHENLEY
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SURNAME

Symeonakis
Tadic
Tammita
Tammita
Thomson
Travers
Travers
Travers
Tredrea
Tredrea
Ullianich
Viner
Vogt

Vogt

von Bertouch
Walker
Wallis
Woatkin
Webb
White
Whitridge
Whittaker
Wickstein
Will
Williams
Williams
Williams
Woods
Woods
Woods
Woods
Woolford
Zivic
Zoerner
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FIRST NAME HENLEY HOURS
2011/2012

George 63.75
Sasa 235
Anthony 27.25
Zoe 19.5
Elizabeth 0
Mark 37
Nicholas 30.5
Daniel 8.25
Gary 24.25
Brad 18.5
Richard 0
Kate 20.5
Kathryn 17.5
Bradley 14.25
Nikki 54.25
Sandy 17.25
Bryce 12
Russell 48.75
Mieka 0
Grantley 20.5
Paris 18.25
Andrew 24.25
David 8.25
Lisa 13.75
Ashley 20.75
Courtney 16475
Joshua 10.25
Rebecca 41.5
Lynette 39.575
Dean 32-5
Rhys 25.25
Courtney 23.5
Alex 4
Verity 4.25

ALL HOURS
2011/2012 (incl.
other clubs and

state services)

63.75
23.5
27:25
19.5
0

37
30.5
8.25
24.25
18.5

20.5
175
14.25
54.25
1725
12
5325

20.5
18.25
24.25
8.25
22.25
20.75
16.75
10.25
66
42.25
35
205715

235

4.25

HENLEY HOURS
SINCE 1970

107.5
235
661.25
206.5
10
451.5
153.75
223
151.75
41.75
7.5
20.5
24.5
2725
64.25
60.75
38.75
475.25
4.5
667.25
18.25
99.5
8.25
113.25
53
16.75
34.25
384.5
165
226.5
83
27.75
24
4.25
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Membership Manager Report

The season started off with 2 busy registration days at the Henley SLSC. Membership grew throughout the season
and as of May 2012 the membership was as follows:

Category Total Members Male Members Female Members
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 229 120 109
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 21 8 13
Active (15-18 yrs) 37 21 16
Active (18yrs and over) 148 91 57
Reserve Active 1 1 0
Long Service 0 0 0
Life Member 20 19 1
General 77 35 42
Honorary 14 14 0
Total 547 309 238

| would like to thank Jane Dewar for mentoring me into this position over the season. Her patience and
willingness to support me in this role has been invaluable.

To my two registrars — Irene Cole (seniors) and Terri McCaffrey (juniors) | thank you for your enthusiasm to take
on this mammoth task and run with it over the season as we all learnt as we went along. You both took on huge
workloads especially at the start of the season with poise and commitment.

| would also like to thank the ‘bar girls’ on Saturday afternoons who took lots of memberships over the season.
The other part of the Membership Managers role is to support the clothing area. Louise Howard and Lynda
Fazzalari were organised, devoted and most importantly available to our members every Saturday. This role is
imperative as the club grows and we continue to improve our presence at carnivals and in the community.

I’'m sure we will hit 600 members next year as we continue to be the best club on the coast.

SHELLY NELSON (WATKIN)
MEMBERSHIP MANAGER

HENLEY
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Chief Instructor

It was another successful season at Henley SLSC, and the last in the old clubrooms! To start with a huge THANK
YOU to Paul Leonard who took on the Chief Instructor role for 5 months in my absence, and started the season off
to in a fantastic manner. Thank you to the amazing training team for their enthusiasm and dedication: Paul
Leonard, Tony Tammita, Andrew “Hen” Henry, Kate Viner, Roy Menner, Tiarne Easley, Peter Oborn, Samantha
Moore, Hannah Sitters and Nick Travers. Also a special mention to Tony and Hen, who were rock solid during this
season and welcome back to Sam to the training team.

Congratulations to all members who have trained for and gained awards this season! Members, if you see a hew
face around the club, remember to say hello @ it is important for us to foster these new relationships. New
members, get involved where you can! If you’re not sure how, please ask ©.

The aims for this season were:

To increase the numbers of members holding extra awards, with an emphasis on ART and IRB award - I'm pleased
to see the huge push to increase the number of members with ARTC and IRB awards has paid off. The numbers
for the Bronze Medallion and Surf Rescue Certificate also held strong from last season. The following is a
summary of awards gained.

AWARD Number of members who gained awards
Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate (ARTC) 8
Bronze Medallion 41
IRB Crew Certificate (IRBC) 19
Silver Medallion IRB Driver 7
Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) 18

Table 1. Awards gained by Henley SLSC members in season 2011/2012

For the 2012/2013 season, there will be an emphasis on members gaining their ATV and Spinal Management
Certificate.

To simplify the registration for training sessions - This is an area that still requires further improvement, and will
be an emphasis for the next season. At the start of the season, a timetable will be released on the club’s website
with the anticipated start dates for training sessions.

To increase the number of trainers in all awards - A number of trainers qualified for training awards this season.
Well done to the members listed below, it is fantastic to see the trainer’s time rewarded with these official
qualifications.

AWARD Gained By

Training Officer Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Andrew Henry

Training Officer Bronze Medallion Tiarne Easley, Peter Oborn
Training Officer IRB Paul Leonard

Certificate IV in Training and Assessment Paul Leonard, Tony Tammita
Facilitator Spinal Management Paul Leonard

Table 2. Awards gained by Henley SLSC trainers in season 2011/2012

Looking back at the last 5 years of number.of bronze awards and SRC gained, you can see we have recruited good
numbers into the club. This is due in part to our increased visibility in the community and our ever increasing
competitive members.

Season 2011/2012 | 2010/2011 | 2009/10 | 2008/2009 | 2007/2008
Bronze Medallion 41 42 28 34 36
Surf Rescue Certificate 18 12 17 12 16

Table 3. Number of BM and SRC awards gained over previous 5 seasons.

HENLEY
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Next season, with a new club, it is predicted these numbers will soar! It is important for us to recruit members
committed to the continued longevity of the club and for current members to get involved in training to support

these increases. If you would like to get involved in training next season please email:

chief-instructor@henleyslsc.com.au. Finally, thank you to anyone | might have missed!!! I'm looking forward to

next season, again with the aim to continue growing and improving the training practices.

LEAH PANAKERA-THORPE
CHIEF INSTRUCTOR

2011/12 Awards Gained

BRONZE MEDALLION

Adriana Forte
Andrew Kelly
Annette Eastwood
Aria Bolkus

Arnie Hammond
Brittany Cavey
Brittany Jessup
Bryce Wallis
Catherine Frances
Chelsea Kralik
Chris Seery
Courtney Williams
Emma Robinson
Felicity Driver
Gary Ashton
Georgia Kourakis
Hurley Baker

Irini Kourakis
Isaac Size

Joshua Lindsay
Joshua Williams
Josie Dillon

Liam Forest

Meg Foody
Michael Lewis-Vassallo
Ned Heath

Nick May

Olivia Bersagliere
Pam Gunn

Raisy Lopez
Rebecca Frances
Rhys Woods
Richard Bates
Robin Hammond
Samuel Grimshaw
Shane Reid

Susan Graebner
Timothy Richards
Tom Bingham
Vanessa Stefano
Verity Zoerner

SRC

Annina D Amico
Chelsea Sleczka
CHLOE SHATWELL
Damon Cavey

Ethan Miller

Harry Forest

Hayley Friel
India-Rose Chambers
Isabelle Williams
Jade de Beer

Jake Dorward

Lilli Cavill

Madeleine Howard
Molly Hammond

Pia Gynell-Jorgensen
Ruby-Mae Taras
Sasa Tadic

Sax Bates

ARTC

Aaron Lewis
Ben Moore
Cally Emmins
Claire Harington
Kate Viner
Lindy Lewis
Tiarne Easley
Zoe Tammita

IRB DRIVER

Ben Moore
Daniel Murdock
Hannah Sitters
Jack Foody
Mark Travers
Nicholas Travers
Rebecca Woods

IRB Crew

Arnie Hammond
Bianca Parker
Claire Harington
Dean Kerrison

Gary Fazzalari
George Symeonakis
Manuela Ortiz Barbosa
Peter Oborn

Rae Lawson
Rebecca Codd

Rhys Woods

Simon Mitris
Stefan Starkey
Steve Parker
Steven Horsman
Tania Coorey
Tiarne Easley

Tim Cavanagh

Zoe Tammita

WENLE}

| HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
‘B ANNUAL REPORT 2011/2012

Page 19




Henley SLSC Juniors

Another great year has been had by the Henley Juniors for season 11/12 with plenty happening on and off the
beach.  Again the year started early, straight after the 2011 State Titles with the junior committee meeting
regularly to set some maodest targets and goals for this season ahead.

One of our main goals this season was to ensure that the U14’s from 2010/11 remained at the club and continued
along the Surf Club journey in a new category of U 15’s and at the same time get an U 17 group going as well.

This was achieved with great help from Sonja Smith and Dave Cassidy in the U15’s and John Coorey mentoring the
U17.

The committee planned on improving our junior membership by 10% and by season end we had increased our
member ship to 224 which is a nice improvement on last year. The critical thing here is we had a retention rate of
96% which is pleasing to see and a great take up in the U15 and U17 area.

The newsletter continued to be a big hit keeping our members informed of results, events, profiles and training
tips. Many thanks must go to Ali Albanese who spent many hours putting this professional publication together.

During winter, flag training and running training continued at Henley Oval, we commenced junior swimming
training at Seaton pool which was a great success and changed the board training day to Saturday afternoons, we
were fortunate enough to enjoy some nice weather on most days and gain some good fitness ready for the
season ahead.

The start of the season was amazing with approximately 70 new children participating in a “come and try” day
with most returning to sign up and participate weekly. The biggest groups again being our under 6’s, 7’s and 8’s
which continues to be a great success, this is an area where we always need new helpers, so if interested have a
go it is very rewarding.

During the summer season we provided training in some form every night of the week with additional morning
swim sessions on offer, the result of this was evident with our success at carnivals and state titles. It was great
to see all the children out on the beach each night of the week and special thanks to all the parents and coaches
who helped with the delivery of the sessions.

This year it was great to have Garry Ashton, Quentin Dorward, Brett Roe, Steve Forest and Dean Woods help with
board training, Rachel Roe run the swimming training, Andrew Henry and Shelly with running and flag training
during the week and on Saturday mornings, many thanks for your assistance.

Christmas was upon us very quickly and this year Santa made his entrance in the Rhino instead of the traditional
surf boat. The weather wasn’t the best but the old fellow managed to pull a good crowd. The kids just love this
day and it is wonderful to see them all enjoying the occasion.

In January a team of 6 Henley children headed to Wollongong for the Wave Warriors competition where we
enjoyed success winning 7 medals overall. The team consisted of Ed Gates, Daniel Hogan, Maeve and Aimee
Moroney-Plouffe, Sax and Zani Bates.

After Wollongong some of the team thgn headed to Manly for the Junior Nationals where we were up against the
some of the best junior competitors in the country and again our children represented Henley SLSC very well and
thoroughly enjoyed the experience.

This year we also took a team to the Australia Day Junior Carnival at Southport and our team of 12 children had a
great day taking home a few medals along the way. | think next year we will encourage more of our children to
compete at this carnival as it was a fantastic event to be involved in.

WENLE}
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Early February the club continued with our major fund raiser of the year, the West Beach Community Bank Big
Row. While we were in Stansbury we conducted our junior coaching day for the 30 children from the Stansbury
area school who experienced the fun and challenges of Surf Life Saving. This year we also took some of our juniors
over to Stansbury to help and participate in the session and with the help of Andrew Henry and Barrie Cole we
were able to deliver Resuscitation training to the grade 6 and 7 children, something which the teachers and
parents greatly appreciated.

This year we had a team of children represent our club at the Surf Life Saving SA Development camps for U1l to
U14. We were well represented by Cooper Forest, Hannah Frisby-Smith, Ed Gates Ashton, Max Toddman and Sax
Bates. We look forward to more of our children participating in this next year.

The pre qualifying and State Titles were soon with us and after a few long days on the beach we had achieved our
next goal and that was to have as many of our children make the finals as possible allowing then to experience
the pressure of the finals and also enjoy the team experience.

We were fortunate enough to win 9 medals at this years State Titles held at Seacliff Beach which was a great
achievement. We finished in 9th position with 111 points. The great thing for our kids was that we had children in
almost every final and with some finishes in 4th, 5th and 6th | am sure in the next few years they will break
through into the top 3 places

Our medallists this year at the State Titles were;

GOLD
U11, Sprint Chelsea Albanese
U11, Flags, Chelsea Albanese

SILVER

U10, Flags, Jay Muir

U11, Swim, Jordan Muir

U12, Boards, Jack Mather

U13, Cameron Relay, Maeve Moroney-Plouffe, Izzy Williams, Daniel Hogan, Ryan Albanese

BRONZE

U10, Wade, Rebekah Frishby-Smith

U11, Swim, Emily Tyler

U13, Iron Woman, Maeve Moroney-Plouffe

As always the after carnival show continues to be a great time for everyone to applaud the efforts of everyone
who competed and share each other’s experience and it was great to see nearly every competitor and family back
at the club celebrating with the children.

Congratulations to our Junior Life Savers of the Year award recipients, India Rose Chambers and Ethan Miller. We
look forward to their leadership and enthusiasm around the club in the years ahead.

| would also like to thank all the many people who help and assist with the running of the junior section this year,
in particular;

JUNIOR COMMITTEE

Shelly Nelson (Watkin), Andrew Henry, Michelle Lavingdale, Rachel Roe, Jen Frisby-Smith, Barrie Cole and Mark
Frances.

HENLEY
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AGE GROUP LEADERS
Bec Woods, Meredith Hemsley, Tiarne Easley, Madeline Cole, Matt Simone, Bec Codd, Michelle Joynes, Nikki von
Bertouch, Steve Corns, Jen Frisby Smith, Rachel Roe, Steve Parker, Tim Cavanagh, Shelly Watkin, Sandra Daly,
Mitzy Dorward, Rae Lawson, Jamie Butterfield, Phil Hogan, Quentin Dorward, Ollie Miller, Sonja Smith, Dave
Cassidy, John Coorey

CARNIVAL OFFICIALS
Barrie Cole, Mark Frances, Roy Menner, Tim Cavey, Lisa Moroney-Plouffe, Shelly Watkin, Phil Hogan, Barry Duhne,
Sandra Daly, Mitzy Dorward, Mark Frisby-Smith

Our regular water cover provided by, Rusty, Mags, the Forrests, the Woods’, Killa, Hoff, Chook, Tredders, Horse,
the HET crew and all the other guys and girls, young and old who help each weekend in providing water cover and
IRB cover, a fantastic effort without them we would not be able to have our children in the water weekly and
compete at carnivals.

Again this year we were fortunate enough to have the Cole family, Barrie and Irene and Jeff Moulds who each
week ran our BBQ and assisted with other fund raising events raising very valuable funds to assist with the
running of our Juniors and the Club, thanks guys.

And to the volunteer bar staff, Trish, Linda, Suzzie and Terri, the clothing mums, Louise and Lynda, our registrar,
Terri, the mums and dads who assisted at training sessions and carnivals during the season without any
hesitation, your efforts are greatly appreciated, and without your assistance we would not be able to run our
Junior program.

And of course finally thanks to the children who make it all worth while with those great big smiles and happy
faces when they achieve something new or just have fun at the beach.

Looking forward to next season, not far to go now.

PHIL HOGAN
JUNIOR CHAIRPERSON
LIFE MEMBER

WINTER POOL STATE TITLES

Henley SLSC competed at the 2012 Pool Competition
State Championships and | am pleased to say we
finished 8th with 44 points with a team of 5
competitors.

I am very pleased of our 5 competitors who
represented the Henley SLSC over the 2 days with
class and professionalism, Josh Smith, Emma
Robinson, Maeve Moroney-Plouffe, Jack Butterfield
and Daniel Hogan.

Josh Smith won 3 gold medals, Maeve Moroney-Plouffe won 2 gold medals and Daniel Hogan won a silver medal.

: : o - = : \ :
| would also like to thank Leisa Moroney, who was our nominated official, Sonja and Brad Smith and Jamie
Butterfield who assisted as time keepers. Watch out for more information on this event next year as we will
enter members from all age groups.

HENLE}
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Junior Awards

The Henley SLSC Junior award winners this year were,

ANDREW LANYON OVERALL JUNIOR CLUB CHAMPIONS

Female Lauren Daly
Male Harry Forest
AGE GROUP FEMALE MALE
uo Ashlyn Von Bertouch Daniel Codd, Isaac Joynes
u1o0 Rebekah Frisby-Smith Evan Corbett
ui11 Aimee Moroney-Plouffe Attila Keresztesi
u12 Lauren Daly Jack Mather
u13 Izzy William Sax Bates
ui4a India- Rose Chambers Ethan Miller
AGE BEST MOST COACHES
GROUP COMPETITOR IMPROVED AWARD
us Oscar Forest Isaac Joynes Ashlyn von Bertouch
ui1o0 Kayla Roe Imogen Booth Zani Bates
Uil Chelsea Albanese Jordan Muir Tayla de Beer
U12 Cooper Forest Siobhan Roe Brandon Kozned
ui3 Maeve Moroney-Plouffe Max Todman Ryan Albanese
ui4d Jade de Beer Chelsea Sleczka Anina D’Amico
WENLEY
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Competition Manager

This season we have welcomed many new faces to the competition area at Henley. | believe the competition
areas are slowing turning around for Henley as many more are trying new surf sports and we welcome everyone
to give all areas a go and get out there and having fun with the intention of social, being healthy, getting fit or
seriously competing.

Over the past year Henley’s competition has seen to slowly been diminishing in some areas and this season the
competition committee made a goal to make a change to competition at Henley and slowly make a comeback in
all the surf sports areas. At the beginning of the season we held a meeting to training schedules and plan ahead
for what we want to achieve for each area. We aimed to have a focus not only on the younger ages but also the
master age group and involving them more into trainings and competition.

This season unfortunately there was quite a bit of distraction with the new building which made costs for
supplying new equipment and fixing equipment very hard with such a tight budget. With the understanding of the
importance of our new club everyone has done a great job to train and compete with the equipment we had
available this season.

Over this past season we have seen many new faces come in and try all different areas. Our board and ski being
two areas that are maintain some number and are slowly growing. With the new club just around the corner we
hope to increase these numbers to aim for at least one team in each age category of the senior competition for
these areas in the coming years at Henley.

One area which has excelled on a whole new level at Henley is our surfboat area. A special mention to this area
who have grown dramatically in numbers over the past year and who have a great presence and dominance at
many of the senior surf boat carnivals this year. This particular area was able to have a crew in each age category
as well as the two teams in the surf boat relay this year at state titles. There have also been many achievements
through many interstate trip and selected state team crews. We thank all the sweeps, competitors and club
members who are involved in the surfboat area as there is a booming social aspect and very good competition
opportunities which we look forward to maintaining and further succeeding on again next year.

When | was entering this year’s senior and master state titles entries | was very impressed with number of
competitors Henley was able to produce. In state titles we had a number of competitors across all areas and
placing average of 4" and 5" place and a few medals being won in all areas expect surf boats. In the surf boat
area Henley has stepped up from last year as previously mentioned having a crew in each age category. Henley
placed overall 11" place in state titles this year with a point score of 113. We aim for next year that we can move
Henley slowly up the ladder and place 10" or under. | believe we have the right attitude and with the training and
skill work that can be offered we can grow as a club together.

In the masters area | was rapt when | arrived at the state titles to see a big tent of Henley masters all on the beach
wearing the blue and white colours of Henley. Our masters this year scraped up 15 gold medals, 13 silver medals
and 12 bronze medals which lead Henley to an overall 5" place in the master’s competition on 364 points. A very
great effort for everyone who competed and to all those who gave new events a go this year, we had many new
faces which we hope to see out again next year.

The Aussie titles this year had an amazing number of Henley competitors both master and senior to a total of 23
and we are proud of all those who competed this year.

Special mention must go to Rick Daley who won an Australian Titles Silver Medal in the 1km beach run in the 65-
69 years division. Congratulations Rick — what a fantastic achievement.

HENLEy
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As a club growing with competition we need to be aware that we are required to supply officials on behalf of the
club. Especially if our number continues to grow at the Aussie next year we will need to supply a qualified IRB
driver and official who are available for the week. Please keep this in mind if you are not interested in competing
but have a love for surf sports or feel like further expanding your qualification Henley is always seeking more
officials in the senior and master divisions.

| would like to thank all those who competed in surf sports this season for Henley, and especially all the trainer
and area captains who have put in the effort to keep the surf sports culture alive in our club. | would personally
like to say | am very proud of all those who have been competing for Henley and those who have put in the effort
to maintain and strengthen our competition areas; we will slowly get there for all areas like we can see in the
boat area.

| welcome any one who is interested in any sports at any level and with little or no experience. | would encourage
everyone this coming season to give each area a go as it is a great way to meet new people and share in new
experiences.

| would also like to give a huge thankyou to Tom Lanyon who has helped me this season with many of the entries
and organizing of surf sports. The last two years has been a great learning experience as the youngest member on
the management committee and in this leadership role in the club. | would like to thank everyone who has helped
support me along the way and guided me in my role.

| hope the competition at Henley can stay and grow stronger and we can evolve to be a big surf sport s club with
each category of the surf sports filled in the coming years. For all you senior and master competitors, keep up the
good work, your efforts do not go unnoticed. Keep encouraging everyone to try something new and | wish you
good luck in your training and competition for the upcoming 2012/2013 season.

Finally, to all the younger members of our club coming up from nippers or who are new | welcome you into the
senior competition area and wish you the best for next season as | know we have some amazing talent and it is
now your time to shine.

SARAH MELIOS-TRAVER
COMPETITION MANAGER

HENLE )
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Board Area

Another great season all round. Great to see board paddlers continuing to train and to see numbers at carnivals.
The number of people coming out to train has increased considerably and ranging from all age groups.

We had increased intensity and duration of training this season across the board to produce maximum results.
This was needed at some of Carnivals like Goolwa where the conditions are tough. Great to see most of you
embraced this, particularly when the weather was not the best, to say the least!

At States the under 15's to under 19’s missed out on medals however are up there in the top packs. Well done to
you all.

Great to see more Masters paddling with fantastic results pa rticularly the women.

Single Board Race Women’s 30-34 years K Vogt Bronze
Single Board Race Women’s 30-34 years N Von Bertouch 4" Place
Single Board Race Women’s 45-49 years L Woods 4™ Place
Board Rescue Women'’s 30-34 years J Frisby-Smith and Lindy Lewis 5" Place
Board Rescue Women’s 30-34 years K Vogt and N Von Bertouch 6" Place
Board Rescue Women’s 40-44 years M Joynes and R Forest Bronze
Board Rescue Women’s 45-49 years L Woods and T Coorey 4" Place
Board Relay Women’s 110 years L Lewis, B Forest, M Joynes 5" Place
Board Relay Women’s 130 years L Woods, N Von Bertouch, T Coorey Bronze
Women’s Taplin 110 years L Lewis, R Roe, L Woods 5" Place
Women'’s Taplin 130 years 4" place
Single Board Race Men’s 50-54 years A Lanyon Gold
Single Board Race Men'’s 40-44 years D Woods Bronze
Board Relay Men’s 130 years A Lanyon, D Woods, S Forest 4™ Place

Amendment to 2010/2011 season
Single Board Race Men’s 40-44 years D Woods Silver

Once again well done to everyone who participated, and a thank you to Official’s Chris Sheehy and John Coorey.
And a huge thanks to parents.

Thanks to Andrew Lanyon for his continued expertise and time put into training.
See you on the boards....

DEAN WOODS
BOARD CAPTAIN
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Beach Area

We have a significant number of members with ability and interest in beach events, for the club to have a beach
team respected by all. For this to occur a level of commitment needs to be agreed by competitors and coaches or
unfortunately the opportunity will be missed and “if only” will be a regular statement.

There was no improvement on the last few seasons both at events and training, however a few individuals
competed hard and gained medals and/or points for the club. We have sufficient numbers and talent to medal in
most beach relays (junior, senior and masters) however fall just short on most occasions. Baton changing is a
significant part of relays and should a group wish to improve on results in the past, a small commitment could be
the difference in a medal or perhaps even gold.

Thank you to age leaders with coordinating teams at state titles and Shelly Nelson for continued support at flags
training.

ANDREW HENRY
BEACH CAPTAIN

£# o
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Surf Boat Area

The Surf Boat panel has completed a SWOT analysis meeting involving all rowers at the completion of the 2012
season to review our achievements from the five year plan set in 2009 and set new realistic achievable goals for
2012-13. Every season since setting a SMARTTA goal setting plan we have stepped up all facets of our surf boat
operations from recruiting, strength and condition coaching and performance goals at local and interstate
competition. The boat panel is on track with our members’ commitment to reaching our five year plan.

The Henley crews had an early preparation in 2012 with planned sessions in the gym over winter. This was
evident at the opening competition in the Port River challenge on the 9" of October. The crews were competitive
at all levels of competition.

The focus for the first three carnivals was to win the Navy Cup series of carnivals. The ASRLSA for the first time
held a carnival at Robe in December at 12 Mile Beach. This is a fantastic venue for boat carnivals and we look
forward to visiting this great beach again. The local sports clubs catered a dinner for all SA clubbies on the
Saturday night. Henley SLSC was the standout club with high numbers of competitors attending.

STOCKTON, NSW
The State representative crews were selected after this carnival Henley U19 Men’s U23 Women were given the
honour of representing the state at the ASRL open to be held at Stockton NSW.

The U23 women and U23 men travelled to Lorne in Victoria in January to compete at Lorne and Angelsea. The
girls had an excellent carnival coming first in the U23s and 2™ in the open women. These results won them
enormous respect on the beach, and the U23 men came 3™ in the final.

The ASRL Open and Interstate Challenge were at Stockton Beach in February. Henley U19 boys, U23 girls rowed
for SA in the Interstate relay. Henley had master’s, U23 men and two U23 women’s crews compete. The state
U23 girls made the first semi-final of competition. The interstate carnivals continue to be excellent learning
experience for our crews thanks to Darren Hocking and Kevin Fitzgerald for towing boats to three interstate
carnivals this season.

MASTERS STATE TITLES, PORT ELLIOT

The Masters States were held at Port Elliot on the 267 of February. Henley SLSC had the largest club
representation on the beach. The competition is always competitive and in good spirit. Several masters crews
were very fit from their training programs and were rewarded with medal honours.

160 WOMENS MASTERS - GOLD MEDAL 120 WOMENS MASTERS - SILVER MEDAL.

Katie Cavanagh
Jane Dewar
Evette Devries
Rae Lawson

Brad Vogt - Sweep

Kathryn Vogt.
Katheryn Curnow.
Leah Panakera-Thorpe
Rachel Rowe.

Brad Vogt - Sweep

260 MENS MASTERS - GOLD MEDAI_I; .
Barry Duhne i
Peter Mathews.

Buch Payze

Trevor Mulvihill.

| Jamie Butterfield — Sweep

160 MENS MASTERS
Andrew Morrison

Jim Ploufe

Bradley Vogt

Peter Oborn

Jamie Butterfield — Sweep

3 L HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB
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140 MENS MASTERS
Russell Watkin

Darren Hocking

Brett Rowe

Bazza Cole.

Kevin Fitzgerald.- sweep

200 MENS MASTERS
Kevin Fitzgerald

Scott Mather

Gary Fazzalari

Shane Johns

Darren Hocking — sweep

STATE TITLES — SOUTHPORT BEACH

The State Titles were held at Southport with excellent surf. Henley had crews competing in every division. It was
terrific to see the Henley state representative U23 women get gold followed by silver and bronze crews also from
Henley. This U23 womens result of winning all three medals is a first in SA state titles history.

The U19 state men’s crew rowed opens heats and won gold in the U19s final.

The U23 men rowed in open heats and won silver in the U23 men's final, the two reserves crews made the final;
Henley won the bronze medal in reserves, the open women made the final.

The two surfboat relay teams won the Gold and Silver medals, these crews are made up of an Open Men, Open
women and U19 Crews. The fact that Henley has won this event first and second is the victory | am most proud of
from this seasons results as this is a team event that has fifteen competitors per team. It shows the strength of
our club and the unity that is shared while competing in a team event is truly a highlight of the state titles this

season.

Gold Medal U19 men / Relay medal
Ashley Williams

Hurley Baker

Tom Bingham

Stefan Starkey

Gary Fazzalari sweep.

U23 Women — State Gold Medallists, Relay Medallists
Sarah Melios —Traver

Bianca Parker

Courtney Smallacombe

Skye Davoren.

Darren Hocking sweep

U23 Men - State Silver Medallists, Relay Medallists
Jake Fitzgerald

Jack Foody

Nick Ruygrok

Daniel Murdock

Kevin Fitzgerald — sweep

U23 Women — State Silver Medallists, Relay Medallists
Claire Harrington

Tiarne Easley

Emma Cassidy

Laura Cassidy

Jamie Butterfield sweep

Mens Reserves — State Bronze Medallists, Relay
Medallists

Simon Mitris

David Kulikowski

Bradley Vogt

Tim Richards

Darren Hocking — sweep

U23 Women — State Bronze Medallists
Regan Smallacombe

Isabel Caldwell

Meg Foody

Hannah Foody

Sweep Gary Fazzalari

HENLEy
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Open Women/Relay Medallists
Sarah Melios- Traver

Bianca Parker

Evette Devries

Courtney Smallacombe

Darren Hocking — sweep

Open Women/Aussies

Courtney Woolford / Relay Medal
Hannah Foody

Cally Emmins

Verity Zoerner

Gary Fazzalari — sweep

Bradley Vogt - sweep

’Fpen Women Open Women
Katie Cavenagh lzzy Caldwell
Jane Dewar Leah Panakera Thorpe
Rae Lawson Katheryn Curnow
Manu Oritz Kathryn Vogt

Bradley Vogt — sweep

Reserves Men

Jim Plouffe

Andrew Morrison

Peter Oborn

Russell Watkins

Jamie Butterfield sweep

THE 2012 AUSTRALIAN TITLES

Henley took two U23 women crews, U23 men, open women and one masters mens crew to the Australian Titles
at Kurrawa. The U23 crews were well prepared and fit but unfortunately did not make it through the opening
round.  The rounds were very competitive because of lost time because of Surf conditions and the tragic loss of
a fellow QLD lifesaver, all crews were disappointed with our final placing’s after encouraging results at Stockton
and Victorian Interstate Carnivals.

Thank you to all the support the Boat area has had from Darren and Mick Hocking for working on the boats,
trailers and the 4 x 4 ATV. Thanks to the sweeps who have towed boats — Darren Hocking, Kevin Fitzgerald
(interstate). Thanks also to those who have towed trailers to carnivals and training down South.

The strength and conditioning coaches Gary Fazzalari, Gary Tredrea has made a great change to our interstate
competition with the strength and fitness programs. Thanks from all the rowers for the time and encouragement
you give our competitors,

Thanks to Rae Lawson for all she work she does in her role as Surf Boat coordinator. Thanks to Brad Vogt, Simon
Mitris and Joe Devries for assisting with ergo training and rowing technique sessions.

Congratulations to Peter Oborn in receiving the most enthusiastic Boat Competitor Trophy. Peter had committed
to every interstate carnival, managed training and mentoring sessions, Bronze training and was active in The Big
Row sponsor ship, fundraising events and excelled in his club patrol responsibilities.

Congratulations to Brad Vogt for winning the Best Male Club Competitor Trophy, Brad was active in training
several women'’s crews, sweeping, ergo training and excelled in his Patrol responsibilities and showed extreme
versatility in SLS masters competition.

VENLEY
o,
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The Big Row was held on the 4™ of February. The club took several rowers on the Gulf crossing for the first time;
the Big Row was again a major event for the Club and vital bonding and training for the crews .| would like thank
Kevin Renfrey ,Rod McFarlane ,Rob Gerard, John Butterfield ,MFS for not only volunteering the vital infrastructure
that’s creates the event ,their hospitality on their craft and looking after the participants is exceptional .

| thank the committee and family members who have supported the boat area during the season. The success has
come from a group of clubbies ranging from long term members, sweeps, coaches to new junior members that
show so much maturity and commitment to training and enjoying their club. The vibe becomes infectious, squad
training in the gym is enjoyable, and the boaties enjoy and look forward to competing on the beach together and
showing our proud club colours.

Once again the coming season will be challenging for our crews as we aim to compete and win in every state
competition and make finals in the Australian Open and Australian Titles.

The World Titles are held in South Australia at Christies Beach on the 15" to 18" of November. The Surf Boat
members have a huge challenge to fundraise and find sponsorship to improve our craft and equipment to for fill
our goals in the future.

The boat area is committed to compete and win at the highest competition level and continue to respect our
commitments, responsibilities and loyalty of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club.

BOAT CAPTAIN
JAMIE BUTTERFIELD
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Ski Area

The 2011/12 season saw a positive turn around as far as regular ski squad training sessions. During these sessions
the ski squad managed to get in some quality training, which reflected, in very creditable results at both Senior
and Masters State Championships.

At squad training sessions we managed anywhere between 5-9 paddlers, most of them masters competitors, but
in the coming seasons we would openly welcome the younger club members if they wish to get involved.

One of the highlights of the season was the introduction sessions the ski area ran for the Henley Extreme Team
(HET) during the Christmas school holidays — at times we had up to twelve paddlers learning the basics. These
sessions provided a great opportunity for our young club members to learn the basics of ski paddling and to get
an understanding of the types of skis and paddles available to club members and how to care for them. Many
thanks to David Cassidy who coordinated and supervised many of the sessions it is certainly something as a club
we should continue.

In 2012, the Henley ski area won several medals at both Senior and Masters state championships (full list below)
we also had six masters ski squad members attend the 2012 National Championships at Kurrawa on the Gold
Coast.

Henley SLSC 2012 State Championship Medal Winners

Senior State Titles
Sean Dedai — U17 Single Ski (Silver)

Masters State Titles
David Foureur — 45-49 Single Ski (Gold)
Scott Robinson — 40-44 Single Ski (Silver)

Lindy Lewis — 30-34 Womens Single Ski (Bronze)
Damien Grant/Brad Tredrea — 30-34 Double Ski (Silver)
David Foureur/ Scott Robinson — 40-44 Double Ski (Silver)

it is anticipated in 2012/13 we will see the ski area continue to rebuild as we strive to get back where we were in
the early 90’s where Henley dominated all state ski events.

DAVID FOUREUR

SKI CAPTAIN
WENLEY _
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Water Area

SWIM TRAINING

Our swim training sessions on Tuesday and Thursday evenings at Immanuel College pool are continuing to be well
supported with up to 40 members attending each night during the summer months and just slightly fewer during
the off season. It was very impressive this year to see some of our masters members progress from pool training
to also compete in our weekly surf races and then to the Masters state championships.

WEEKLY SURF RACES

Participation in the weekly Saturday swims at the club grew to a record number this season largely due to the
inclusion of the junior division which saw numbers almost double that of previous years. Points were awarded
each week for participation (2 points) with bonus points for the first 6 places on handicap ( 6 for 1%, 5 for 2™, 4 for
3", 3 for 2", 1 for 6™). The results are included in the following tables, Tablel for seniors(aged 15 and over) and
table 2 for juniors(aged 7 to 14). Trophies were awarded to the points score winners in the open+masters and
combined U15 to U19 categories. Congratulations to the winners: Gary Ashton, Beck Forrest, Ethan Miller and
Anina D'Amico.

COMPETITIONS

Water area competition includes the swimming events of surf swim race, rescue tube race, belt race and surf
teams plus the multidiscipline events of board rescue, ironman, Taplin relay and Cameron relay. At carnivals and
senior state championships Henley was represented in Water Area events by Harry Forrest, Josh Smith, Emma
Robinson, Olivia Parker in under 15’s, Liam Forrest in under 17, Hannah Sitters and Rebecca Woods in under 19
and Hayley Grosser in open.

BEST HENLEY PERFORMANCES IN THE WATER AREA AT STATE TITLES WERE:
Josh Smith: silver medal in U15 rescue tube race,

Josh Smith and Harry Forrest: 4™ in U15 board rescue,

Josh Smith and Harry Forrest: finalists in U15 ironman,

Emma Robinson: finalist in U15 tube race and surf race,

Emma Robinson and Olivia Parker: semi-finalists U15 board rescue,

Hannah Sitters and Rebecca Woods: semi-finalists U19 board rescue,

At Masters State Championships it was great to see a further increase in our number of competitors surpassing
our record from last year. There were several first time water area competitors including Gary Ashton, Brett and
Rachel Roe, and Michelle Joynes.

Many members won medals and all who finished in 1* to 6" places scored points towards our overall score. These
included: Barry Duhne and Graham Payze in 65-69 age group swims, John Ellice-Flint with 2 gold in 60-64 tube
race and surf race, Neville Fielder and Andrew Lanyon in 50-54 years board rescue and swim events, Kat Vogt in
30-34 tube race, Bec Forrest in 40-44 tube and surf races, Shannon Asa in 45-49 surf race and Dean Woods in 40-
44 ironman.

Well done to all who represented Henley and congratulations to all of our medalists.

ANDREW LANYON
WATER CAPTAIN 2o
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Weekly Surf Race Results

Surname Mama Age | 5-Mov | 12-Now | 19-Mov [ 3-Dec 10-Dec | 17-Dec [ 7-Jan 14-Jan | 21-Jan | 28-Jan 4-Feb 11-Fsb | 18-Feb Currant | Numper | M8
(@10c]  Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Position | of Sy Handi
00:00.0 Points | Pamnts | Points | Points | Points | Poinis | Poinis | Points | Points _Poirts | Points | Paints | Points cap
Miller Ethan 13 2 4 75 14.5 145 16.5 22 24 30.5 325 345 485 1 12 |03:43]
Forrest Harry 13 2 4 10.5 16.5 16.5 185 225 30.5 325 345 36.5 43 2 12 04:03
Gales Edward 11 [1] 4 [ [i] 13 21 21 21 23 27 41 3 H 03:14
Dorwood Emma 11 2 a 11 14 14 18 16 21 245 75 20.5 34 4 11 03:37
D'Amico Anning 13 2 A (i} 8 8 12 17.5 17.5 25.5 30.5 30.5 32.5 = 9 02:33
Dorwood Jaks 13 2 10 12 7 17 19 12 19 24| 23 23 325 3= 4 03:40
Sleczka Chelsaa 13 2 4 6 ] 5 5 8 15 15 22 24 29 7 9 03:20|
Debeer Jads 13 2 2 i b 7 9 11 13 18 24 26 28 8 9 03:51
Mather Jack 11 1] 2 4 L] G 5} B &) 145 16.5 16.5 24 a g 03.01
Forrest Cooper 1 2 2 4 4 4 G 8 8 10 10 12 22 10= 8 02:38
IMoroney-FPlouffe |Maeve 12 2 4 5] 14 14 14 14 17 17 17 it 22 10= (] 04:03
Pariar Qlivia 14 2 4 4 g 13 15 5 15 17 17 12 21 12= 8 :
Roe Siobhan 11 2 7 7 9 9 11 13 13 15 17 19 21 12= 9
Howard Iaddy 13 2 2 4 4 4 12 12 12 12 12 18 20 14 o
mor Molly 13 2 535 TS i 7.5 13.5 13.5 135 135 13.5 17 19 15 6
Brooke 11 2 4 5 8 8 2 105 10.5 14 16 18 18 16 8
Debeer Tavia 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 10 15 17 17= 4
Roe Kayla 9 [1] 0 0 0 0 2 9 a9 11 13 15 i 17= 3]
Smith Josh 14 0 2 2 2 10 10 12.5 12.5 12.5 125 4.5 16.5 19 5
Butterfisld Jaks 12 2 4 [i] g 8 8 10 10 12 12 12 16 20= 8
Frisby-Smith Hannah 11 2 4 4 ] g 2 10 10 12 12 12 16 20= 8
Tadic Sasa 13 2 8 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 14.5 145 14.5 145 14.5 14.5 22 3
Chambers India-Rose 13 2 4 i 8 8 a 8 12 12 14 14 14 14 23= i
Hooan Daniel 12 2 2 10 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 14 4 23= 4
Hood Evie 11 0 ] 0 2 2 = 3 =) 5 3 12 12 14 23= 4
Hood Isabela 13 0 (1] 2 4 < 11 11 11 11 1 13 13 13 26 4
Dabeer Kiera 8 0 0 4] 0 4] 0 0 1] 0 2 10 12 12 27 3
Dunk Callum 14 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 10 10 10 10 10 10 28 3
Daly Lauran 11 0 2 515 i) 5.5 5.5 i 6.5 5.5 TEn] 9.5 9.5 9.5 29 4
Frial Hayley 13 2 4 g 8 g 8 8 a8 8 8 g 8 3 i 4
Frisby-Smith Rebekah 9 0 0 0 0 0 4] 2 2 4 4 5] & 8 4
Robinsan 14 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 6 ) 8 g 8 8 4
Anderson ! 2 4 (i} 5 5] ] 6 8 i 5 6 i} 3} 3
ax 12 2 2 2 4 24 4 4 = 4 < 4 & (5] 3
Kelsey 11 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 6 3
Erandon 11 0 2 E) [] 5 & [] [§ [ i 3] [i 3
Jordan 0 2 2 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 4 5 3
Damon 13 2 55 515 5.5 55 b5 5.5 55 5.5 T 5.5 Bif 2
Tyler 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 5.5 e 2
Forrest Oscar a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 4 4 4 2
Frisina Johnny 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 4 2
Kerssztes: Adtila 10 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 2
Laa Isan2lla 13 0 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 4 4 4 2
Voot Canisl 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 4 2
Bates 9 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 2 2 1
Benn 9 2 2 1
Clarke 11 0 0 Q a 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 1
Howard 10 ] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 [ 0 1] 2 2 2 q
MeAnulty 10 2 1
McKay ] 0 ] a 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 2 2 2 1
lstcalf 12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1
Muir 9 2 2 1
Meoroney-Plouffe 10 2 1
Sleczka 11 2 1
Whittaker Izabella 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2, 2 |l

POINTS: 2 for competing, plus bonus points for handicap placing: 6 for 1st, 5 for 2nd, 4 for 3rd, 3 for 4th, 2 for 5th, 1 for 6th.
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The West Beach Community Bank Big Row 2012

The West Beach Community Bank Big Row was again a huge success in 2012 with this year’s event raising $67,535
bringing the total to over $310,000 raised to date.

Following last years terrible weather, this year’s Big Row event was fortunate to have perfect conditions. The 68km
Gulf crossing took approximately 8 hours, with the 5 participating crews each rowing their stints and we had many new
members take part in this year’s crossing.

The Big Row finishing crew arrived at Henley Beach at 2pm and were escorted in by members on boards under a veil of
water provided by the MFS Fire Boat ‘The Gallantry’, which provided quite a spectacle for the enthusiastic juniors,
spectators and media waiting on the beach. It was encouraging to again receive fantastic coverage on the nightly news,
including extensive coverage on Channel 9 and 7 as well as articles in the Messenger.

All money raised by the Big Row is contributing toward the redevelopment of our new club rooms.

As with previous years, a key part of the Big Row event involved _
Henley members, led by Phil Hogan, Barrie Cole and Andrew Henry e e ————
conducting a Nippers session for the students of Stansbury Primary

School. In addition to the regular program, year’s 6 and 7 students : e —

were also trained and assessed to gain their Resuscitation '"'”;;;;;’E;:g”m
Certificates, an essential life saving skill, especially as there are no

Surf Life Saving Clubs on Yorke Peninsula. TS anssuny  primary seadot

STANSBURY PRIMARY SCHQOL

= 7 o T
STANSBURY PRIMARY dcHoOL

The Big Row would not have been possible without the generous

support from John Butterfield, Kevin Renfrey, Rod “Rocket”
McFarlane and Robert Gerard who donated their boats to support
the crossing.

| would also like to thank and acknowledge the extensive behind the scenes support provided the Big Row
organizing committee, as well as from our helpers Rae Lawson, Kathryn Curnow Sue Fitzgerald, Alison Sim and
Karen “Kasbah” Lewis.

The Big Row boat was welcomed back to Henley in an incredible show of support by our members. One of our
sponsors remarked to me, “I knew it was called the Big Row — but | didn’t realize it was this BIG!!!”. He was
commenting on the fantastic and loud welcome home given to the finishing crew by our juniors, our members
and supparters as well as the huge media turn out with tv crews and helicopters present.

Please support our sponsors where you can. Many of them are local small businesses who still generously
support us in an increasingly tight financial climate, and if you work for a business or know of a business who may
want to support our club please let me know and | can make contact with them.

Lastly, we are especially grateful for the ongoing and
extensive support provided by the West Beach
Community Bank and its Board. = The West Beach
Community Bank has donated to the Henley Surf Life
Saving club over $76,000 in the past six years, and |
strongly encourage all Club membBérs support this
community bank as they certainly are putting their
profits back into the local community.

JANE DEWAR
SPONSORSHIP MANAGER
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THE WEST BEACH COMMUNITY BANK HENLEY SLSC BIG ROW

PRINCIPAL SPONSOR 2012

West Beach & Districts 2J

Community Bank' Branch Bendlgo Bank

Corporate Sponsors

INCLIPSAL A0 Flinders Ports

‘_SOUTH NUSTRATLTLA

by Schneider Electric

Major Sponsors

Adelaide I
j Airport DM AR M

W love 1o see you m’fm

’-‘ quanfum

stone Since 1974
sports centre
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Gold Sponsors

LA - . L Jl‘i_ Bud et ‘ thechiropracticworks
M TLAINING & DEVELOPMENT . -
A ﬁ' <

budget.com.aus

Fielder Management

Fulham Funerals

that little w

ww

a = UPAT & vooos

U MECHANICAL

Sﬁﬂmﬁﬂ

The Safety Company /1122, firsnT

MinterEllison | @E@sﬂﬂ
"""""" PLANT HIRE SERVICES | pmm a; ?fdd .?m
Silver Sponsors
ADELAIDE SHORES HARRIS REFRIGERATED LOGISTICS
CIBO HENLEY SQUARE LOCKLEYS HOTEL
CRESTCUT MEATS MARK TRAVERS & FAMILY
DAVID JACOBSEN MAYBERRY SIGNS
DAVE AND CAROL BROOKER ROD HILL
THE DISTRIBUTORS ADELAIDE SEATON SWIM SCHOOL
GAVIN STAGG STANSBURY BOWLING CLUB
THE GRUNTERS STANSBURY PROGRESS COMMITTEE
TOM LANYON
Bronze Sponsors
Adami’s Sand and Metal Depot Greg Fletcher
Adelaide Belt and Hose Guidera O Connor
Alan Rose and Chris Nelson Horsman Plumbing
Bacchus Wine Bar Councillor Jim Fitzpatrick
BettaWood Meclntyre Robertson Scarborough
Croker Oars Paul Caica
Doug and Peg Butterfield Phil Hoffman Travel
Kevin and Sue Fitzgerald Scott Mather Plumbing
Foodland Henley Square Wazwel Electrical
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BLUE SUPPORTERS WHITE SUPPORTERS

Barrie Cole Coffee Club
Barry Duhne Estia Restaurant
Caffe Primo Henley Square Julianne Hanslip
Darryl Walker Mark Searcy
Dean Liston Paul Martin
Des Flavel Ramsgate Hotel
Don and Fran McKinnon Zootz
Eve Devries
Gary Ashton
Gary Tredrea & &
S8
Geoff Fuller S
Grantley Anderson & __;‘.,_“’*
Henley South Newsagency \W
Henley Square Natural Therapies ® :
Jeff Moulds P S S & S AT %
Jim Doherty o R ial S8 4 &8 e st e
Joe Devries
Laurie Bailey
Lisa Will

Neil "Chook" Barratt
Oyster Court Motel

Pat Jennings \ Government of
Paul Leonard I ‘-’,‘- ' ? ' .
=/ South Australia

The Mutineers
Tom Jennings
Trevor Jones

Grants

The South Australian Government and City of Charles Sturt are especially recognised for the significant
monetary contribution that has been pledged towards the development of our new club rooms.

We were successful in being awarded the Clubs SA “Club One” grant for $5,000 for a set of 4 CLUBS
professional swim cans. These will be at the club in time for the upcoming season. S.A

(:'ur«m't”? ;’u.;? ;;,f' e Bt

Many thanks to Clubs SA for their continuing support of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club.

Thanks to these sponsors who have supported us with in-kind assistance — Bonds providing the juniors with rash
vests, and Netspot hosting our website.

BONDS I IEEx

Proud Community Supporter of Nippers W

bonds.com.au Enabling Technology for Education
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The Henley Challenge 2012

Thanks to everyone who joined in “The Henley Challenge” this year. This was an initiative where members could
choose their own “challenge” and seek donations for it. The members listed below did individual challenges, and
the Board Paddlers got together and organised their own successful event.  Special mention must go to Brad
Tredrea who raised $1,015 for his 12km ski paddle. What a fabulous effort!

Brad Tredrea

Rae Lawson

Alex Zivic

Manu Ortiz

Jane Dewar
Tahlia Christie
Katheryn Curnow
Daniel Hogan
Sallt e i
Mia Ciccarello SLSCI

Sax Bates
Lisa Will
Lauren Daly

HENLEY BOARD PADDLERS “HENLEY CHALLENGE”

The board paddlers could not have picked a better day for their board challenge — they had a beautiful sunny
morning and were accompanied by dolphins! There was a mix of senior, master and junior members all
participating which was brilliant to see.

Lyn Woods

Dean Woods

Beck Forest

Steve Forest
Cooper Forest
Katherine Vogt
Daniel Vogt

Nikki Von Bertouch
Molly Hammond
India Rose Chambers
Annina D"'Amico
Chelsea Sleczka
Mel Ford

Tania Coorey

BUNNINGS BBQS

2% g

Thanks to Bunnings for allowing us to cook barbeques outside their Woodville
store. This has been an extremely successful fundraising activity with z

approximately $4,500 raised over five days, with more barbeques still scheduled “l;":N N,Jm‘,es
over the winter.  Thanks to everyone who has helped “cooked a snag” — this ” se
type of fundraising is invaluable.

WENLEY
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Finance Report

The overall financial position of the club has continued to be maintained in the 2011-12 operating year.

The closing cash position for the Club as at 30 April 2012 was $314,874 which included a balance in the operating
account of $20,098 and $286,783 in the other investment accounts maintained by the club. The total figure
recorded as at 30 April was above the opening balance of $137,086. This increase in the overall cash position is
explained by the following main reasons:

o the overall trading profit achieved and increased membership income,
° the impact of the Big Row fundraiser, and
° the impact of other fundraising conducted during the year including The Foundation 50 initiative and the

donation made by Bendigo Bank Community Enterprise in conjunction with Adelaide Shores, which was
then matched by West Beach Community Bank.

Capital Expenditure:
During the year the Club incurred expenditure on capital items (assets) totaling $21,343 ($69,370 in 2010/11). The
items purchased included:

Capital costs associated with the new Building $11,514

New Equipment:

Plant and Equipment $2,249
Competition Equipment (Boards) $5,409
Surf Boat Equipment S2 1741

The equipment purchase decisions made during the year have taken into account the need to ensure that the
core activities of the Club are supported. It should be noted that to some extent the equipment purchases made
have been directly offset by various grants and sponsorships received during the year. This initiative is being
actively pursued to ensure that the Club can leverage direct sponsorship arrangements against equipment
replacement requirements.

As at 30 April 2012 the total book value of assets reported was $570,023 consisting of the Building ($412,970) and
Plant and Equipment ($157,053). Noting that an amount of $200,000 has been written off the cost base for the
old building to recognize the decommissioning of the building.

Operating income for the year was $325,338 was above the $182,198 received in 2010-11. The result is largely
explained by:

o Strong overall Trading outcome ($66,582)

o Grants, Sponsors and Fundraising ($204,048)
° Membership / Levy contribution ($48,270)

° Sundry and Other Income (56,438)

It is noted that the membership figure includes the Building Fund Levy which amounted to a figure of $9,500 in
2011-12 (total collected equates to $39,700) and the Competition Levy which equated to a figure of $4,725 in
2011-12. ke,

These funds were used in a variety of outcomes including:

o Lifesavings — administration, training and operations ($40,287)
s General Operation ($15,301)
° Building maintenance and operations ($33,803)
HENLE)
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The net operating result of the Club for 2011-12 was $190,508. This result is reduced after taking in account
depreciation on the assets held by the Club and the write-down of the building of $220,999 to a final operating
result (loss) of ($30,491). This result was less than that achieved in the previous year of $55,078, however it is
largely the result of the write off of the existing building taken through the accounts.

Included within this result was the trading account (Bar and Clothing) result of a Gross Profit of $21,143. This
result is in the same order as that recorded in 2010-11 of $29,667.

The retention of a strong cash position has been a focus for the Committee given the need to retain funds to
ensure that the long term financial position of the Club is strong and the committee has worked diligently
towards this objective.

The Committee has continued to review capital expenditure in line with the endorsed 5 year capital plan to
ensure that the Club’s equipment is maintained at an appropriate level and to also keep up with the demand
given the increasingly strong membership base. The building project will also add financial pressures both during
the construction phase and then in relation to the need to service and repay the additional borrowing required as
a result of the project.

Income from club activities to support the funding requirements of the Club is derived from 4 key areas:
e Membership—15% (22% in 2010-11)
e Trading Activities — 20% (32% in 2010-11)
e Grants and Fundraising — 63% (36% in 2010-11)
e Other—2% (10% in 2010-11)

As indicated above the strong membership base of the Club continues to provide a strong financial base to
support the ongoing operations of the club.

The Big Row continues to be the key fundraising initiative for the Club. Sponsorships are also an important
- fundraising component and all sponsors should be congratulated for their invaluable and generous support of the
Club. Grants made available by the City of Charles Sturt, State Government and Federal Government are also
critical.

Those members who put in an enormous amount of time on the Grant applications, organizing the Big Row and
raising funds through the BBQ on Saturdays, Bunning BBQ and events such as the phone book deliveries all should
be congratulated — without your time, effort and in some cases contacts, the Clubs’ financial position would not
be as strong as it is. Well done!

All these areas need to remain a strong focus for the Committee in coming years and that continued support from
members will be required.

The Club has over the past several years continued to maintain a solid financial base to enable it to move forward
with the building project. Whilst we are all please with the progress now made — the financial commitment
required to get the project across the line comes with increased financial responsibility — the on-going support of
all Members will be essential in maintaining our strong financial position moving forward.

The report is provided for the consideration of Members.
MARK TRAVERS
FINANCE MANAGER
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Statement of Financial Performance
For the Year Ended 30 April 2012

2012 2011

Note S $
Revenues from Ordinary Activities 2 325,338 182,198
Cost of Sales 3 45,439 28,771
Borrowing Costs 3 0 0
Other Expenses 3 89,391 77,705
Operating Profit 190,508 75,722
Depreciation and Amortisation 3 (20,999) (20,644)
Net profit from Ordinary Activities 169,509 55,078
Write down of assets (building) (200,000) -
Total changes to Members Equity (30,491) 55,078

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 April 2012
2012 2011

Note S S
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 4 314,874 137,162
Inventories 6 18,319 28,479
Receivables 5 0 0
Other 0 0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 333,193 165,641
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 7/ 570,023 769,987
TOTAL ASSETS 903,216 935,628
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Other 8 (12,343) (9,787)
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES (12,343) (9,787)
TOTAL LIABILITIES (12,343) (9,787)
NET ASSETS 915,559 945,415
MEMBERS EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus e 10 915,559 945,415
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 April 2012

2012 2011

Note S $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Members, Grants Fundraising 254,841 121,383
& Other
Receipts from Trading 66,582 58,438
Interest Received 3,915 2.379
Payments to Suppliers (126,283) (97,428)
Interest Paid 0 0
Net Cash Provided By (Used In ) Operating 1 199,055 84,772
Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Payment for Property, Plant and Equipment (21,343) (69,370)
Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing (21,343) (69.370)
Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Borrowings 0 0
Repayment of Borrowings 0 0
Net Cash Provided By (used In) Financing 0 0
Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held 177,712 15,402
Cash at beginning of the Financial yr 137,162 121,760
Cash at the end of the Financial Year 314,874 137,162

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 April 2012

Note 1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with Australian
Accounting Standard, other mandatory professional requirements and the requirements of the Associations
Incorporation Act (South Australia).

The Financial Report covers Henley SLSC as an individual entity. Henley SLSC is an association incorporated in
South Australia under the Associations Incorporations Act.

The accounts have been prepared;on the basis of historical costs and do not take into account the changing
values or, except where stated, current valuations of non-current assets. Cost is based on the fair values of the
consideration given in exchange for assets.

HENLEY
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The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Club in the preparation of the
financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless other wise stated.

(A) INCOME TAX

The Association is exempt from income tax under the provisions of Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment
Act 1997

(B) INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

(C) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The value of the Club’s Non-Current Assets is reviewed annually by the Management Committee and they are
of the opinion that the book value, after allowance for the current year’s depreciation charge, represents
fairly their carrying values.

(D) CASH
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash includes cash on hand and at bank.

(E) REVENUE
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized upon delivery of goods to customers.
Interest Revenue is recognized on the basis of the interest rate applicable to the financial assets. Revenue
from rendering of a service is recognized upon the delivery of a service to customers. All revenue is net of the
amount of goods and services tax (GST).

(F) GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognized as
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in
the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST.

NOTE 2 REVENUE

Note 2012 2011
$ $
Members subscriptions fees 48,270 39,230
Grants and Fundraising 204,048 66,147
Trading (Bar and Clothing) 66,582 58,438
Sundry 2,523 16,004
Non-Operating Activities
Interest received 3915 2,379
Total Revenue 325,338 182,198
NOTE 3 EXPENSES
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Expenses 89,391 77,705
Cost of Sales from trading activities:
Bar 16,367 11,697
Clothing 29,072 17,074
Borrowing Costs 0 0
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 20,999 20,644
Total Expenses 155,829 127,120
WENLEY
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NOTE 4 CASH

Note 2012 2011
$ $
Cash on Hand 75 75
Cash at Bank:
Operating Account 20,098 2,811
Cash Management Account 4,032 4,079
Building Investment Account 282,751 128,625
BBQ Account TSl 1,574
NOTE 5 RECEIVABLES
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Sundry Debtors 0 0
NOTE 6 INVENTORIES
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Bar Stock 0 3,428
Clothing 18,319 25,051
NOTE 7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Club Premises
Closing Value 412,970 601,456
Plant and Office Equipment 47,554 48,284
Less Accumulated Depreciation (22,450) (20,509)
Closing Value 25,104 27,775
Vehicles 18,758 18,666
Less Accumulated Depreciation i (8,386) (8,051)
Closing Value 10,372 10,615
Competition Equipment 95,683 89,936
Less Accumulated Depreciation (66,076) (58,827)
Closing Value 29,607 31,109
Powercraft 34,021 34,622
Less Accumulated Depreciation (15,238) (13,753)
Closing Value 18,783 20,869
Patrol Equipment 22,597 18,890
Less Accumulated Depreciation (11,210) (7,204)
Closing Value 11,387 11,686
Gymnasium Equipment 33,645 33,645
Less Accumulated Depreciation (11,472) {9,008)
Closing Value 22,173 24,637
Surf Boats 66,532 64,347
Less Accumulated Depreciation (26,905) (22,507)
Closing Value 39,627 41,840
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 570,023 769,987
HENLEY
\ HENLEY SURF LIFESAVING CLUB Page 45

&

P > ANNUAL REPORT 2011/2012 i



MOVEMENTS IN CARRYING AMOUNTS
Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of Property, Plant and Equipment between the beginning
and the end of the financial year:

Property & Plant & Equipment Total
Improvements
Balance at beginning of the year 601,453 168,531 769,984
Additions 11,514 9,829 21,343
Disposals (308) (308)
Depreciation expense (20,999) (200,999)
Write-down of assets (building) (200,000)
Carrying amount at end of the year 412,970 157,053 570,023 [
NOTE 8 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Other (12,342) (9,786)
NOTE 9 BORROWINGS
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Current 0 0
Non Current 0 0
NOTE 10 RETAINED EARNINGS
Note 2012 2011
$ $
Retained profits at beginning of financial year 945,415 891,114
Suspense / Prior Year Adjustments 634 (777)
Net profit for the year (30,491) 55,078
Retained profits at the end of financial year 915,558 945,415
NOTE 11 CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Note | 2012 2011
| $ $
(a) Reconciliation of Cash
Cash on Hand 75 75
Cash at Bank
Total Operating Cheque Account 20,098 2,735
Cash Management Account 4,032 4,079
Building Investment Account 282,751 128,625
BBQ Account 7,917 1,571
(b) Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Operating Surplus
Operating Surplus ' 169,509 55,078
Non Cash Flows in Net profit
+ Depreciation 20,999 20,644
Changes in Assets & Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade & Other Debtors 0 0
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 10,160 (6,864)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade & Other Creditors (2,556) 2,982
Increase / (Decrease) prior year adjustment 947 0
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 199,059 71,480

Note 12 Association Details
The Principal place of business of the association, Henley SLSC Inc, is:
The Esplanade, Henley Beach, SA 5022
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Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
Statement by Committee Members

In the opinion of the Committee the Financial Report as set out on pages 42 to 46:

(a) presents fairly the financial position of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. as at 30 April 2012 for the
year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, other mandatory
professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

(b) at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Henley Surf Life Saving
Club Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for an on behalf of
the Committee by:

o ]
M .
! f‘—\‘;{ t}% ,?{f : /,/ ;,\‘_/\“'F‘__ﬁﬁ)
RN I (e SRR =1 ([0 4] e Treasurer
Nevillé Fi§-(der M}a'rk Travers
x"; .-"/
v/
Dated this 18th day of July 2012 at Adelaide, South Australia
HENLE Y
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Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

SCOPE

I have audited the financial report being the Statement of Financial Performance, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and the Statement by members of the Committee of
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc. set out on pages 42 to 46 for the year ended 30 April 2012.

The Committee is responsible for the financial report. | have conducted an independent audit of the financial
report in order to express an opinion on it to the members of the Club.

My audit has been conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. My procedures included
examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial report and
the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been
undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial report is presented fairly in
accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting
requirements so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Club’s financial position,
the results of its operations and cash flows.

The audit opinion expressed has been formed on the above basis.

QUALIFICATION

Given the nature of the operations of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club inc. it is not practicable to establish
accounting controls over all amounts receivable prior to the issue of a cash receipt and therefore it is not possible
to know whether all income due to the Club has been received by the Club and recorded in the books of account.

Accordingly, my audit has been limited to the amounts of cash receipts recorded in the books of account of the
Club.

AUDIT OPINION
In-my opinion, subject to the above qualification, the financial report presents fairly in accordance with the
applicable Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements the
financial position of Henley Surf Life Saving Cub Inc. as at 30 April 2012, and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year then ended.
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Peter R Brass, Honorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 18" day of July 2012
at Adelaide, South Australia k.
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Compilation Report
Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

On the basis of information provided by the committee of the Henley Surf Life Saving Club Inc., and in accordance
with APS 9: Statement of Compilation of Financial Reports the special purpose financial report of the Club for the
year ended 30 April 2012 has been compiled and set out on pages 50 and 51.

The committee is solely responsible for the information contained in the special purpose financial report.

The special purpose financial report was prepared exclusively for the benefit of the Club. | do not accept
responsibility to any other person for the contents of the of the special purpose financial report.

Peter R Brass, Honaorary Auditor
B.Ec., FCPA

Dated this 18th day of July 2012
at Adelaide, South Australia
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Detailed Statement of Income and Expenditure

Income 2011-12 2010-11
. $ $
Gross profit from Trading 21,143 29,667
Hire of Club Facilities 964 4,909
Fundraising / Grants / Trust Account 204,048 66,147
Disbursements
Interest 3,915 2,379
Sundry Revenue 1,559 11,095
Membership / Building Levy Fees 48,270 38,230
Total 279,899 153,427
Expenditure 2011-12 2010-11
$ $

Life Saving Services (Patrols, IRB , Vehicles and 12,5117 12,229
Training)
Travel & Accommodation 2,643 603
Administration (Lifesaving / General) 13,183 24,509
Repairs and Maintenance 11,784 6,005
Entry Fees 12,736 13,563
Fundraising 8,474 1,262
Juniors 3,096 819
Premises 25,329 17,858
Total 89,391 77,705
Operating Surplus 190,508 75,922
Less Non Cash Items: Depreciation (20,999) (20,644)
*write-down of assets (building) (200,000)

| Profit from Trading Activities (30,491) 55,078
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Detailed Statement of Trading Operations

&,

U D10
Sales 33,206 37,767
Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 3,428 3,032
Purchases 11,000 10,504
Operating Costs 1,939 1,589
Sub Total 16,367 15025
Closing Stock 0 3.428
Cost of Sales 16,367 11,697
Gross Profit 16,839 26,070
Clothing 2011-12 2010-11
$ $
Sales 33,376 20,671
Less Cost of Goods Sold
Opening Stock 25,051 32,315
Purchases 22,340 9,814
Sub Total 47,391 42,125
Closing Stock 18,319 25,051
Cost of Sales 29,072 17,074
Gross Profit 4,304 3,597
2011-12 2010-11
$ $
Gross Profit From Trading 21,143 29,667
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Births, Marriages and Deaths

Shelly and Russell Watkin welcomed Isabella into their family in June2012
VALE JOHN ‘POSSOM” BAKER

John ‘Possom’ Baker was a big hearted Associate and bronze holder who joined our club (with Bully) from the
Henley and Grange swimming club. He was a member of the clown group that used to entertain people at pool
swimming competitions and was often seen riding a bike off the 30 foot diving tower into the water in his clown
suit. Life was different in the early 1950’s prior to television we had to make our own entertainment and diving of
the end of the jetty or the patrol tower was part of life.

Possom was always ready at hand to assist when called upon. From 1983 his i
annual donations to the Club were far in excess of the standard membership. At %
Annual General Meetings he was awarded Honorary Membership/Vice-Patron in
excess of twenty years.

Most established Clubs have such a member amongst their ranks as was our
‘Possom’. Always ready to give a hand and where obviously required would put
his hand in his pocket.

Jonn ‘Possim' BAKER
Al the ‘Bad Taste’ New Yewar's Eave Ball - 1980

‘Possom’ passed away on 23™ October 2011. He will be sadly remembered by
those members who had the pleasure of his friendship.

VALE MAX BRAY

We ‘met’ Max Bray on the afternoon of our very first Big Row celebration in six years ago. Max had read reports
in the Advertiser regarding our delays in having our new clubrooms signed off and commenced.

He had rung Neville after reading the reports and asked if he could pop down and give us a cheque as a show of
support. On the day, Max explained how as a young teenager in the 1930’s he and his mate used to walk along
the train line from their homes at Woodville all the way to Henley for a swim. They were too young to join the
Lifesavers at that stage but Max remembered that the Lifesavers took he and his mate under their wing and
looked after them. Max eventually joined the club when he was old enough.

Max held on to his happy memories for all those years and on Big Row Day number one handed us a cheque for
$10,000. [f the day wasn’t special enough already, it certainly was from then on!!

Max was a keen golfer and a couple of years later he visited us on Presentation Night and handed over his golfing
“swear jar” with several hundred dollars in it. This is the type of generous fellow Max was!

Through Max’s involvement with the Morialta Charitable Trust he also arranged a grant from the Trust to enable
the purchase of much needed training boards for our Nippers. Rest in Peace Max

b
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VALE “SUPER” SID GOODFELLOW BEM

“Super” Sid first became involved in lifesaving when he drove passed
Henley in 1975 and was drawn to a crowd on the beach.  As part of
Henley’s 50 year anniversary, Sid was to witness the christening of our
new surf boat (called the “Golden Jubilee”) by the then SA premier Don
Dunstan.

From that day he made a commitment that he wanted to raise enough
money to purchase a jet rescue boat for the SA State Centre by
knocking on doors and asking for donations. It took just 3 years to
achieve this goal and so he continued door knocking, eventually raising
enough money to purchase 2 jet boats, and 2 four wheel drives for the
Association.

After having then supplied each of the eighteen SA lifesaving club with
a racing ski and several nipper boards he took on projects for individual
clubs. In the case of Henley, Sid raised enough money to completely fit
out our first aid room with the necessary fittings and first aid
equipment.

He was a colorful character and spent a lot of time at our clubrooms and also supported us at carnivals

He was awarded the British Empire Medal, a World Lifesaving Citation, Life Membership with the SA State Centre

and had been an Honorary member of Henley SLSC for over 30 years

He spent his lifetime raising money for sporting clubs and charities throughout South Australia and we are
grateful that he spent his later years being involved in Surf Lifesaving, for his generosity and his friendships here
at Henley. Sid passed away on Sunday 20" May 2012.  Thank you for everything you have done for Henley

SLSC. Restin peace.
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VALE GEOFFREY ARNOLD BULL “BULLY”
Life Member

Geoff Bull (Bully) a Henley life member passed away on 16th of June 2012. Bully
was always a gentleman, a man of great strength, few words and a very dry sense
of humour.

He had been a member of the Henley and Grange swimming club and competed in
water polo and many long swims including Port Pirie, Port Wakefield, Port Adelaide
Rosewater and the Henley to Grange swim.

He was also a keen water polo team and was the goalie of the B grade premiership
team in 54/55 and the team that won the A grade in 58/59. | was told that in one of
those games with seconds to go he threw the winning goal from his goal through
the goal at the other end.

He joined our club and gained his bronze in March 1959. Possom Baker was also in that squad. Despite his
swimming ability Bully joined the boat crews and was rewarded with his first open boat surf boat title in 68/69.

The club won two more state tiles with Geoff in the team and they were chosen as the state team crew for
Blacksmiths NSW and Burleigh Heads Queensland in 1973. In the following year 1974 at Glenelg, a composite
crew was chosen and Geoff was picked as the bowman. Bully was a natural bowman because of his strength he
could always jump into the boat at starts whether the water was so deep that the gunwhale was above his head
or being knocked by a large wave.

In the 71/72 season Henley borrowed a boat from Moana, as Henley’s boat was so old and heavy. Bully;s crew
made it through to the semi finals at the Aussies in the opens. The crew was coming clear second and whilst
rowing for a wave a crew member fell out of his seat and they slipped of the wave and were brought back with
the rest of the field and finished fourth in a very close finish, just missing out on making the finals.

The crew wanted a new boat to remain successful and the club said “raise the money”. Bully had seen beer
tickets being sold in the front bar of a pub in the hills and brought some back and urged us to make them up and
introduce them firstly into the Ramsgate and then the Henley South. They were so popular some nights up to 7
series were sold on a Friday night. Many from the club joined in the folding and stapling of the tickets after
training, we got a new boat and the club had $71,000 in the bank.

Bully because of his trade and welding skills kept the boats and trailers in top condition and was always helping
with other repairs around the club.

Geoff was made a life member in 1980 and a surf boat was named in his honour in 1997. He has shipped oars for
the last time and will always be remembered by those that swam, rowed and socialised with him. RIP Bully

Slessing ‘Golden Jubillee' - 1674
Fhil Carter - Geoff Bull - Michael Martin - Grag Henry - Robt Willlams - 8ran 8shep - Darryl Walkar
Trevar Mubvihill
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Philip Hogan - Life Membership

In 2011 Phil Hogan was awarded Life Membership for his outstanding service to
Henley Surf Life Saving Club.

Phil joined the Henley club during the 1985/86 season and has remained an active
member since that time. He gained his bronze medallion in the following season
and has since gone on to obtain his Surf Rescue certificate, Advanced Resuscitation
certificate, IRB Crew certificate, Senior First aid Certificate and a Certificate 2 in
Public Safety in Surf Lifesaving.

Phil is a very keen club member and always took his patrols seriously having
completed 695 patrol hours for Henley. He has been involved in fundraising and
boat rowing and was always in attendance at any club function whether it be
social, competition, sport, working bees or a training workshop.

He was chosen as the “Club Member of the Year” in 1990 and also 2012.

During the 1992 building extensions Phil played a huge part in the organisation and spent hundreds of hours of
his time laying the electrical wiring for the extensions. He was an inspiration to other members and his
contribution significantly reduced the cost of the project.

In later years his expertise was again used as further extensions and improvements to the clubrooms were made.
He was a member of the building committee and was called on many times for electrical work around the club,
always making himself available with no fuss and little recognition.

He held the position of Gear Steward from 1995 to 2000 a role he again
carried out with distinction and spent many hours repairing and painting etc
to the club equipment and property and oversaw the sale of club clothing
during this period He was awarded the President’s Trophy in recognition of
his efforts in 1996.

During the past 7 years he has been actively invalved in the running of the
junior section of the club. Phil was firstly an Age Group Leader and since has
taken the position of Junior Chairperson for the last 5 seasons. This has seen
the Junior Division grow inline with the club’s strategic plan and the Junior
Committee and leaders with good stability and strength. He also is seen at
least three times a week conducting training for the Junior Extreme Team
(JETS).

The Management Committee has greatly benefited from Phil’s talent in the
last 4 seasons where he has brought to the table great leadership and
management qualities.

Phil has been on the Big Row committee since the inaugural 2007 fundraiser, working on securing sponsorship,
coordinating and organizing the training of the Stansbury school children.

Thanks Phil for your continued hard work, vision and dedication.
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Part of the _ .
Henley Surf Life Savmg

com

Are you part of a commu_nity? Silly question.

Are you a bank customer? Another silly question.

Are the two related’? Could your place in the Henley Surf Ln‘e Saving commumty be in any
connected to your day-to—day banklng actlwtles'?

Now that's an interesting question?

For most of us, our community, our schools and our sporting clubs have nothing to
But since West Beach & Districts Community Bank® Branch 'began forging its'
of bank service back in 2001 a growing number of locals have realised the
from linking them.

West Beach & Districts Community Bank® Brench provides great servi
products equal to our competitors — yet there is one extraordinary di

We're helping Henley Surf Life Saving Club to grow so |t can con’u
safer. And that's where you come |n.

You can help us make a difference just by doing-youk ba
West Beach & Districts Community Bank® Branch has ¢
more than $600,000 in grant sponsorships toa varlety
and organisations in the West Beach area.

And the more business you do with your lecall'
Branch the more Henley Surf Life Saving Clu

West Beach & Districts Community Bank
been a bank with a difference — and

Aseasyas i, 2, 3.

2. Transfer your banking 3. Tell your family and
to West Beach & Districts friends, so we can all
Community Bank® Branch ' support Henley Surf
and ‘flag’ it to support Henley || Life Saving Club.
Surf Life Saving Club.

4. call in and see
us at 695B

Burbridge Road,
West Beach.

Bendigo and Adelaide Bank Limited ABN 11 068 049 178 AFSL 2_3?879._ (53622

West Beach & Districts Community Bank® Branch M-F 9am to 5pm

695B Burbridge Road, West Beach ' Sat 9am to noon
T 8235 0208

West Beach & Districts Community Bank® Branch @ Bendigo Bank



